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ABSTRACT
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conjunction with the 100th anniversary of the university's founding. The need

for private support has become self-evident. Scholarships and endowments are

needed to curb the rising costs of undergraduates and graduate education and

to respond to increased enrollment. The report acknowledges the work done by

those who spearhead the campaign, describes some donors and the programs they

have supported, and lists donors in various categories of giving. At the time

of the report, $65.9 million had been committed toward the University's goal

of $102 million. A report on the Foundation's financial condition by an

independent auditor is attached. (SLD)
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DR. RICHARD L. BOWEN,
PRESIDENT

IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY

Message from the President
of Idaho State University
Idaho State University has enjoyed another good
year. Enrollment growth continues at two or three
percent each year. One of the fastest-growing
segments of the institution is its distance learning
programming. The University now has 22 distance
learning classrooms serving students statewide.

In 2001-2002 ISU will celebrate its Centennial.
We are preparing for a fine commemoration. The
University has accomplished much to celebrate
over the past 100 years. The Centennial also
provides an opportunity for the University
to embark on its first-ever capital campaign.
The anticipated $102 million goal will help the
University achieve significant improvements.

President's Message

There are three main efforts in the campaign:

$37 million for academic enhancement. Enhancing academic capability means
strengthening the core of the University, the teaching and learning among
students and faculty.

$41 million for scholarship endowment. With the rising cost of education
and increased enrollments, more students seek and need scholarship
assistance. This campaign will increase the size and variety of scholarships
and endowments, ensuring that deserving students will have the means
to achieve their educational goals, something very important in today's
global economy.

$24, million to construct the L.E. & Thelma E. Stephens Performing Arts
Center. This will create a beautiful facility designed to serve and stimulate
the performing arts of the University and throughout eastern Idaho.

This report features many of the people and programs who make Idaho State
University what it is.

Richard L. Bowen
President, Idaho State University
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MICHAEL M. MOONLIT
PRESIDENT
ISU FOUNDATION

Message from ISU
Foundation President
To attempt to envision the degree of fervor,
idealism and intensity possessed by those
grand generations which have delivered Idaho
State University to its current place in academia
is incredible. For the past 100 years, friends,
neighbors, faculty, administrators, students,
legislators, and alumni have shared a common
vision to advance the acquisition of knowledge
and understanding. In accepting the legacy
passed to us from former leaders, we are
obliged to respond in kind.

We must believe in the saving value of
education, as they did, especially in this day

Faces of Change at ISU

of rampant cynicism, widespread suspicion and
the "me" focus so prevalent among so many.
Our ambition must be to prosper and grow
not to simply survive. We must be sensible, yet
aggressive in the pursuit of specific academic
goals and objectives. We must be creative
yet pragmatic in our eagerness to build onto
and enhance this University's growing assets.
We must be diligent in making our mission
come alive.

Join. Show up. Cheer. Give. Encourage.
Constructively criticize. Plan. Inquire. Speculate.
Dream. Donate. Implement. Thank. Remember.
Persuade. Share. Jump in. Contribute. Imagine.
Inform. Assist. Help. Do. Follow. Lead. Don't
hesitate.

A special and significant role exists for each and
every soul that wishes to support and encourage
this outstanding institution. Enormous and
sincere thanks to all who have already done
so. Our work is just beginning.

Michael M. Mooney
President, ISU Foundation
District President, Key Bank



JAMES E. ROGERS
GENERAL CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN

Message from
Campaign Chairman
About two years ago, the ISU Foundation
Board of Directors began discussing the
possibility of conducting the University's first-
ever capital campaign. The campaign will run
in conjunction with the 100th anniversary
of the institution's founding.

The case for private support is self-evident.
Scholarships and endowments are needed to
curb the rising costs of undergraduate and
graduate education and to respond to increased
enrollment. There is a need to make academic
enhancements to enhance teaching and learning
opportunities, improve facilities, and ensure the
ability to keep pace and be competitive with

Creating Legacies

other like institutions in recruiting and retaining the best and brightest
faculty, staff and students. Finally, the cornerstone of the Centennial
Campaign is to construct a magnificent performing arts center. Plans
are grand for the L.E. & Thelma E. Stephens Performing Arts Center that
will serve the arts and contribute to the culture of the University and the
surrounding southeast Idaho area. Already, $15.2 million has been committed
to this $24 million undertaking.

The campaign at ISU, Creating Legacies, is going well. Someone recently
said, " ... if we don't raise another nickel, this Campaign can be considered
a success." Certainly the $65.9 million that has been committed to date is
absolutely outstanding. It is, however, a long way from the $102 million that
University leadership has decided is necessary to enhance the development
of this extraordinary institution. Through the support and kindness of alumni
and benefactors, we fully expect to not only achieve, but to surpass this lofty
goal. The same pioneer spirit that has made Idaho State University what it
is today, must also prevail for the future.

If the requirements of continued support and leadership are fully met by
ISU's faculty, staff, students, alumni and friends, then achieving and
exceeding the stated objectives is guaranteed. The challenge is to think of
success not as an end in itself, but as a step toward something even grander.
Success is a process. Please challenge yourself to be part of the process.
Please take part in the success. Create a legacy at Idaho State University

2
James E. Rogers
General Campaign Chairman
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DR. KENT M. TINGEY,
VICE PRESIDENT
INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENT

Message from ISU Vice
President for Advancement
Particular appreciation must be expressed
to the hundreds of individuals, foundations,
corporations, and businesses that are investing
in Idaho State University. The real impact,
however, is on the lives of Idaho students, past,
present and future. Because of your support,
Idaho State is a better university.

Another expression of genuine appreciation
must go to the Idaho State University Foundation
Board of Directors. This group of men and
women from across the country has devoted
time, talent, personal resources and energy
in helping to build Idaho State University.

Faces of Change at ISU

The success of a campaign is about leadership.
This institution is fortunate to have the type
of leaders who care enough to help implement
plans ensuring the success of the Creating
Legacies campaign.

Kent M. Tingey
Vice President, Institutional Advancement



Leadership,
Leadership, Leadership
Over the years, nearly one hundred of them
fads, fashions, trends, and fancies have come
and gone. Now faster modes of transportation
have redefined distance. New telecommunication
systems have changed the way we teach, learn
and conduct business. Concepts of constancy,
permanency, predictability and durability have
been intrinsically altered.

A perennial factor at Idaho State University,
however, is leadership. Although the faces, the
expression, the styles, and the course of action
of leaders have varied, the presence of leadership
is constant.

I aho State University Centennial Campaign

Since 1901 we have seen student, community,
business, government, and academic leaders rally
to a single refrain, ... advance the status and
stature of Idaho State University" Most recently,
representatives of the entire University
community have come together to raise $102
million to ensure ISU's future. Students, faculty
and staff, lawyers, CEO's, bankers, brokers,
physicians, philanthropists, pharmacists,
engineers, nurses, and mechanics all have
stepped forward to lend time, talent, and
expertise to the cause. Our predecessors have
done themselves proud. We derive the benefits
of their labors every day, and we are grateful
for the foundation they laid, upon which we
will continue to build.

At this writing, alumni, neighbors and friends
have committed pledges and cash totaling $65.9
million: $23.8 million for scholarships, $26.9
million for academic enhancement, and $15.2
million for the L.E. & Thelma E. Stephens
Performing Arts Center.
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Board of Directors:

Christopher T. Abend
Blackfoot, ID
President
Nonpareil
Planning Committee

Samuel H. Bennion
Idaho Falls, ID
President
V-1 Oil Company

Edward J. Berrett
Pocatello, ID
Chair, Board of Managers
Kasiska Family Foundation

Beverly B. Bistline
Pocatello, ID
Attorney, Retired
Bistline Attorneys

Faces of Change at ISU

Board of Directors
Board Officers:

Michael M. Mooney
President, ISU Foundation
Boise, ID
District President
Key Bank
Executive Committee
Planning Committee

Richard W Garvin
Immediate Past President
ISU Foundation
Pocatello, ID
Senior Vice President, Retired
First Security Bank of Idaho
Executive Committee
Planning Committee

W. Marcus Nye
President Elect,
ISU Foundation
Pocatello, ID
Attorney at Law
Racine, Olson, Nye, Budge

& Bailey
Planning Committee
Campaign Vice Chair

Richard L. Bowen
Pocatello, ID
President
Idaho State University
Executive Committee
Planning Committee

Michael J. Byrne
Phoenix, AZ
Partner
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Investment Committee

Joseph W Carlson
Orem, UT
Director US Operations,
Retired
Vaccine Division
Merck and Company, Inc.

Theodore Crumley
Past President, ISU
Foundation
Boise, ID
Chief Financial Officer
Boise Cascade
Executive Committee
Planning Committee

Carl K. Davis
Lake Oswego, OR
Vice President,
General Counsel
Columbia Sportswear

Stanley K. Fornander
Boise, ID
Senior Vice President and
Manager
Personal Trust
Intermountain Region
U.S. Bank

C. Timothy Hopkins
Idaho Falls, ID
Attorney at Law
Hopkins Roden Crockett
Hansen & Hoopes, PLLC

Ray G. Kaufman
Boise, ID
President, S-Sixteen
Simplot Family Limited
Partnership

Rebecca Ann Kearns
Park City, UT
Regional President
Zions Bank Park City

Randy J. Kern
Idaho Falls, ID
President and CEO
Miles Willard
Technologies, LLP
Investment Committee

Harry F. Magnuson
Chairman of the Board,
Emeritus
Wallace, ID
President
H.F. Magnuson Company
ISU Foundation,
Past President

Barbara J. Marshall
Pocatello, ID
Philanthropist

M.R. Mickelson, M.D.
Pocatello, ID
Physician
Idaho Orthopaedic
& Sports Clinic, P.A.

Gerald W. Olson
Pocatello, ID
City Attorney, Emeritus
City of Pocatello
Executive Committee



Park Price, HI
Pocatello, ID
Owner/President
Park Price Motor Company
Investment Committee

James E. Rogers
Las Vegas, NV
Chairman of the Board
Sunbelt Communications
Company
Planning Committee
Executive Committee

W Alan Stevenson
Boise, ID
President and CEO
Health Ventures Corporation

Alan K. Van Orden
Pocatello, ID
Partner
Jordan & Company Chartered
Investment Committee

Ex-Officio Directors:

Gary D. Campbell
President, ISU Alumni
Association
Houston, TX
Chief Investment and
Financing Officer
The Dinerstein Companies

Bradley Hall
General Counsel for ISU
Pocatello, ID

Kenneth R. Pro lo
Treasurer, ISU Foundation
ISU Vice President
of Financial Services
Pocatello, ID

Kent Tingey
Executive Vice President,
ISU Foundation
ISU Vice President
of Advancement
Pocatello, ID

Douglas J. Warnock
Associate Professor,
ISU Department of Art
Representative,
ISU Faculty Senate
Pocatello, ID

Valorie J. Watkins
Director,
ISU Alumni Relations
Pocatello, ID
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Planned Giving
Dear Friends and Fellow Alumni:

in the early 1990s, 1 returned to Idaho State
University after almost 30 years of absence. To
my delight, I found the same friendly, responsive
and truly excellent university from which I
graduated in 1963. All at once, I realized how
fortunate I had been as a boy in Cleveland,
Ohio, to choose a small state university in Idaho
because it looked like an interesting place.

Each of us can recall an experience at Idaho
State University that changed our lives and
helped to shape our vision and philosophy.
Some very special faculty members, Dr. Frank
See lye and Dr. Junius Larsen, touched my life

with their kindness and guidance.
A university and community of
individuals who strived to facilitate
learning, growth and imagination
will forever be engraved in my
memory. To me, Idaho State
University represents the perfect
conjunction of knowledge and
inspiration, and that is why
I wish to Create a Legacy at ISU.

Today, the growth and progressi of a university depends largely upon
the support of people who believe in it and,
indeed, who love it. Hundreds of individuals
have enriched the lives of students and created
meaningful opportunities in higher education
through planned gifts to Idaho State University.
We are grateful to these visionary leaders, who
have demonstrated extraordinary commitment
through their membership in the Granite Society.
By providing for Idaho State University in their
estate planning they carry the institution forward,
secure for ISU a healthy and prosperous future,
and preserve the University's unique heritage
and traditions for future generations of young
men and women.

Faces of Change at ISU
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To all of you who have remembered Idaho State
University with a gift from your estate, and to
those of you considering future membership in

the Granite Society, you can be sure that
your gift will touch the lives of students
and reach far into the future as our
graduates excel and go forth to touch
the lives of countless others. Thank you.

PETER KOLE RECEIVING LAST YEAR'S
DISTINGUISHED ALUMNUS AWARD.

Peter C. Kole
President, Paramount Metal Products
Co-Chairman
Granite Society Charter Membership

Planned Giving

Granite Society Charter Members
David Abeyta
Samuel H. Bennion
Beverly B. Bistline
Edward C. Breiter
Clark and Flora Carlile
Charles G. and Kathy M Clark
Thomas and Gail Dial
Harold W Driver
Rodney G. and Jan Furniss
James A. and Nevada Marie Higgins
Milton W "Dubby" Holt
Dorothy Jones
Virginia E. Kanarr
Peter C. and Nancy Kole
William M. and Sandra Mazanowski
Donna A. Molinelli
Ara G. and Shirley Paul .

John C. and Betty V Pearson
James E. and Beverly Rogers
Robert and Jackie Skaggs
L.E. and Thelma E. Stephens
Bruce Williams
Dean and Arva Williams

Anonymous (8)

11
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Milton W "Dubby" Holt
Co-Chairman
Granite Society Charter Membership
A tireless volunteer and friend, Dubby Holt has
done much to mold the rich traditions of Idaho
State University Athletics. He retired from ISU in
1979 after a distinguished 34-year career as a

student-athlete, coach and
athletics director. Holt was
ISU track and boxing coach
for 18 years and had one of
the nation's best records in
both sports. As the boxing
coach, he won two NCAA
championships and served
as the U.S. boxing coach
for the 1956 Olympic team.
Dubby has most recently
taken on the role of co-
chairman of the Granite
Society Charter
Membership drive.
Currently, the Milton W.
"Dubby" Holt Scholarship
Endowment provides
assistance to fifth-year
student-athletes, and
Dubby's planned bequest
will add further assistance
to the athletic and
academic endeavors at ISU.

Faces of Change at ISU

hi
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Dr. Ara G. and Shirley Paul
Dr. Ara and Shirley Paul are two of several
Charter Members of the Granite Society who
have remembered ISU in a Charitable Remainder

Unitrust. Dr. Paul, Dean and
Professor Emeritus at the University
of Michigan College of Pharmacy,
graduated from the ISU College of
Pharmacy in 1950. "I am very grateful
for the education I received at ISU,"
said Dr. Paul. "Whatever measure of
success I have achieved, I owe to the
dedicated faculty who nurtured and
encouraged me in the course of my
studies. It is only fitting that Shirley
and I return something to the
institution that was responsible

for stimulating me to
pursue an academic Planned Giving
career. We hope to
provide support so that others may have an
opportunity to benefit from a quality education
at Idaho State." The Pauls' gift will fund a
scholarship endowment that will provide
assistance to students in the College of
Pharmacy.

WINIaltgAi4ITY

Drs. Jerry & Elner Bellon
Drs. Jerry and Elner Bellon have long supported
ISU through current planned gifts. In addition

to achieving their charitable objectives,
annual gifts of appreciated stock have
allowed them to decrease capital gain tax
liability, reposition investments, and reduce
the size of their estate.

The Bellons attended ISU in the late 1940s
and early 1950s and have dedicated their
lives to education. They have given fully
endowed scholarships for students enrolled
in the teacher preparation program. "We
have so enjoyed seeing the good work
accomplished through these scholarships.
The students are very determined to
become good teachers and contribute

to quality education. We feel this has
been a wcmd ful investment in the future."

13
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David Abeyta
David Abeyta graduated from Idaho State
University in 1959 with a bachelor's degree

in education. He went on to teach
mathematics for more than 20 years.
While at ISU, David was a two time
NCAA boxing champion and was
awarded the annual La Rowe Trophy
in 1958, an award that goes to an
outstanding collegiate boxer. David
was one of several donors to establish
the Dubby Holt Scholarship Endowment
in recognition of his boxing coach.
In addition, he has planned a bequest
that will continue to support education
and enrich the lives of students at ISU.

Faces of Change at ISU

Estate of Dean Renfrow
Dean H. Renfrow grew up on a farm in Iowa
during the Depression years. His family "worked

hard and had patched clothes and
darned socks, but they were all
healthy and had loving parents who
took them to church whenever
possible." After graduating from high
school, Dean began a lifelong career
in the military, serving first in the
Army and later as an officer in the
U.S. Air Force. Dean and his wife,
Mabel, retired in 1966 after 30 years
in the military. In the true spirit of
the greatest generation, the couple
chose to endow the Dean H.

Renfrow Scholarship to deserving students.
The scholarship will honor Mr. Renfrow's life
and dedication to serving others. In addition,
a generous gift from their estate will name a
special venue in the L.E. & Thelma E. Stephens
Performing Arts Center in their honor.

14
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Betty and John Pearson
Betty Pearson graduated from the ISU College of
Education in 1965 with a degree in mathematics

education. She came to ISU in
1959 as a non-traditional student
to complete her education after she
and her husband, John, relocated to
Pocatello in 1953. After graduation,
Betty began teaching calculus at
Pocatello High School where she
worked for several years.

Pearson's experience at ISU was
stimulating, and she found her
professors helpful and supportive.
"John's and my decision to join
the Granite Society results from
a gratuitous obligation
we feel to

ti

"4-1-110.61:1

repay ISU
for the opportunity and
support I received that
really made it possible
for me to achieve a
longtime personal goal,
my bachelor in education
Joining the society during
the University's 100th birthday
is all the more special for us," she said.

These, and the countless others who have
remembered Idaho State University with a
planned gift are ensuring the future of this
institution. Their legacies will inspire, teach,
enrich, and empower our youth for centuries
to come.
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Changing Faces of Success
Seventeen years ago, "I Love ISU" became
the official name for the freshman scholarship
campaign in Pocatello Originating more than
30 years ago and called "University Club
Scholarships," the campaign to raise scholarship
money for ISU recruiting purposes was estab-
lished by Idaho State University administrators,
Pocatello business leaders and Chamber of
Commerce members Earl Pond, director of
the Student Union, William E. "Bud" Davis, ISU
President, and Jerry Dellinger, Director of High
School Relations, laid a firm foundation for the

z

KELLY CROMPTON AND ROGER ROWE
campaign, establishing the most visible and
successful annual campaign conducted by ISU.

The campaign continued to grow. After their
initial presentation at a Kiwanis luncheon
meeting, the three began to travel the state of
Idaho, raising funds from businesses, individuals
and corporations, and offering scholarships to
students from all regions of the state. In 1982
organizer Pam Terch moved from the Chamber
of Commerce with the campaign when it was
integrated into ISU and renamed "I Love ISU."
Chamber and business leaders continue to
volunteer to spearhead "I Love ISU."



Our Thanks To:

Kelly Crompton, 2000, Litho
Printing Company

Roger Rowe, 1999,
Idaho Power
Company

Ted Messmore,
1998, Te Jac
Advertising &
Rocky Mountain
Design

Al Pool, 1997, Stewart
Title Company

Beth Hill, 1996, retired,
Idaho Power
Company

Terry Brower, 1995,
The Brokerage

Nick Tsakrios, 1994,
First Security
Bank

Valorie Watkins, 1993,
Idaho State
University

John Novosel, 1992,
Idaho State
University

Bob Flandro, 1991,
Park Price Motor
Company

Brian Beaulaurier,
1990, McDonald's
of Pocatello

Jesse Robison, 1989,
Attorney, Jones
Chartered

Su Fox, 1988, Fox
Communications Corp

Dave McCune*, 1987,
Dentist

Gail Siemen, 1986, retired,
Pocatello School District #25

Bob Flandro, 1984, Park
Price Motor Company

Success is attributed to many individuals
and their peers, co-workers, friends and
associates. Over the years, the participants
in "I Love ISU" have been led by the "who's
who" of Pocatello and surrounding areas.

The individuals listed on the
left have served as chairs,
co-chairs, volunteer callers
and support persons for
the annual "I Love ISU"
freshman scholarship
campaign. They have
all made personal
commitments to
this campaign and

have continued their
involvement for many years.
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DR. KENT TINGEY, ROGER ROWE, AND DR. %RICHARD BOWEN HOLD THE EARNINGS OF THE
"I LOVE ISU" PHONATHON

We salute them for their love of ISU and thank
them for their time, talents and resources. These
are some of the faces that have made the "I Love
ISU" campaign a success!



In 1992 the "I Love ISU" campaign branched out
into Idaho Falls, Blackfoot and American Falls,
where many individuals and businesses were
ready to give the campaign a boost.

The following individuals and their businesses
have played instrumental parts in making the
campaign successful. Their energies to continue

ALBERT POOL KEEPS TRACK OF PLEDGES
DURING "I LOVE ISU" the tradition of success are equal to those who

initially started this scholarship drive. These
"faces of change" ensure ISU's success in many
regions of the state. They help make ISU
dynamic!

Lynda Fennern, Chairman-Idaho Falls 1999,
2000, Co-Chair 1998, US Bank

Jennifer Bleth, Chairman-Idaho Falls 1997, 1998,
Co-Chair 1996, Coca-Cola Bottling Company

Albert Pool, Chairman-Idaho Falls 1996,
Alliance Title Company

Randy Kern, Chairman-Idaho Falls 1994, 1995,
Miles Willard Technologies

Added to the "I Love ISU" calendar of events in
1995 was the 5K Race for Knowledge. The
success of this novel event was made possible
through the leadership and talent of ISU Head
Track Coach Dave Nielsen and Head Cuss



Country Coach Brian Janssen. Nielsen involves
his track students to make the race one of the
most accurate and best in Pocatello. The event
continues to grow and is now listed on the
Runner's World calendar and the Internet site
racegate.com.

The following individuals have served as
race chairmen and continue the standard of
excellence established from its inception, making
the race another source generating scholarship
money for ISU students.

Dave Nielsen, continuous since inception
in 1995, ISU Head Track Coach

Albert Pool, 1998, Stewart Title Company
Susan Gibbens, 1996, 1997, KeyBank
Bob Conley, 1995,

retired ISU Head
Cross Country Coach Annual Giving

Ned Bell, 1995,
Highland High School

1

Volunteers Emeriti
In all areas of annual giving
at Idaho State University,
volunteers make personal
sacrifices to donate their
time, energies and dollars.
Volunteers have always
been the backbone for
the success of the "I Love
ISU" campaigntheir

1,1 efforts are what makes
this annual fund-raising

event a success. Since
1982, more than 175,000 calls have been

made by approximately 3,000 people. These calls
have resulted in just more than 21,000 pledges
and $2.5 million in scholarships! Some
volunteers, however, have gone above and
beyond the call of duty for this programthey
are our "Volunteers Emeriti."
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Col. David V.S. Kirkpatrick
Col. David V.S. Kirkpatrick, "The Colonel" as he
is widely known, spent 20 years as ISU director

of housing and was also
commanding officer of the
ISU ROTC program from
1951-1955 and 1960-1961.
The Colonel has been an
avid fundraiser for "I Love
ISU" since it began 30
years ago. Every year, the
Colonel sets a personal
goal of how much he wants
to raise for "I Love ISU." It
is impossible to calculate

the effect this man has had on ISU, but by himself,
"The Colonel" has raised more than $100,000

for this campaign!

tm

Faces of Change at ISU

Herb Nickerson and Karla
Thompson Nickerson
The Nickersons, owners of Thompson
Distributing, follow the example set by Karla's

parents, Brick and Florence Thompson,
by being the hosts of the "I Love ISU"
celebration every year since its renaming
in 1982. Brick Thompson, who was a big
supporter of the University, purchased
Thompson Distributing in 1947 and ran
it until 1977-78, when Herb took over:
The Thompsons have included ISU in
their charitable giving as one way of
giving back to the University. Herb and
Karla continue this philosophy. Not only

do they and all their employees host the annual
"I Love ISU Chamber After Hours" and make
annual financial contributions to this scholarship
program, but Thompson Distributing is also a
corporate member of the Bengal Foundation and
a charter sponsor of the annual Bennion Banquet
honoring ISU student-athletes.



Jim and Su Fox
Jim and Su Fox, through their business as
well as personally, have served ISU with time
and financial resources in many areas of the
University since they came to Pocatello in June,
1977. Jim has volunteered his time since 1986
as the emcee for the annual "I Love ISU" Bengal
Foundation Lund eon, where he is known for
involving the entire audience and building upon
expanding audience participation each year. Jim
has also been the Voice of the Bengals for several
years, doing the on-air call of all men's football

and basketball games. Su served as chairman
and co-chairman for the "I Love ISU"
campaign in 1987 and 1988. Both Jim
and Su volunteer their time, services and
resources for many areas of the university.
In addition to their
time, the Foxes Annual Giving
recently contributed
over $25,000 to enhance
ISU's weight room and

gJ athletic training program.
EMI

SU FOX VOLUNTEERS HER TIME AT IHE
"I LOVE ISU" PHONATHON

JIM FOX EMCEES THE "I LOVE ISU" BENGAL
FOUNDATION LUNCHEON

19



Corporate and
Foundation Giving
J.R. Simplot Company
The J.R. Simplot Company is leading the
Centennial Campaign in corporate gifts this year
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CONNIE SMITH BOWEN RECEIVES A GIFT
FROM GAY SIMPLOT AND STEPHEN A.
BEEBE TO THE L.E. & THELMA E.
STEPHENS PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

,

with their contribution of $300,000, earmarked
for the construction of the L.E. & Thelma E.
Stephens Performing Arts Center.

The J.R. Simplot Company enjoys a longstanding
relationship with the University and is happy to
give to the new performing arts center. Simplot
Chief Executive Officer, Stephen A. Beebe, said
the J.R. Simplot Company's intention in making
this gift is to set an example for other businesses

in the area to donate for the performing

Simplot arts center. "This donation," said Gay
Simplot, a member of J.R. Simplot

Company's board of directors, "is very important
to our family and, I believe, to the community.
This is going to be a wonderful place things
are really going to happen there."

The Simplot Company has a long history of
giving to Idaho State University. The Performing
Arts Center donation was preceded by contri-
butions to the Florence Joyner Memorial Track
Scholarship, the Department of Biological
Sciences' Wetlands Project Research, and a
matching corporate contribution to the Ray
and,Effie Kaufman Scholarship Endowment.
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Sunbelt
Communications Company
The Sunbelt Communications Company
continues its partnership with the University
through the generosity of its owner and
president, James E. Rogers. Rogers has given
scholarship assistance to hundreds of ISU
students. As General Campaign Chairman for
ISU's first-ever Capital Campaign he has

personally helped to expand the
departments of music and mass
communication.

DR. MEI ZHONG AUGMENTS
CHORAL MUSIC INSTRUCTION
THANKS TO THE GENEROUS
CONTRIBUTION BY
JAMES E. ROGERS, SUNBELT
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Thanks to Rogers, Kathryn
Grayson is able to frequent the
campus throughout the academic
year to teach master classes and

porate and Foundation Giving

offer her support to the music
department. "I can't think of any endeavor that
would give me more satisfaction than continuing
to see our good University become a great one,"
says Rogers, who helped to bring in Mei Zhong,
an additional choral music instructor. His
continued support of projects like this
allows the music department to grow and
attract talented music students to ISU.

ISU's mass communication department is
also a beneficiary of Sunbelt Communications

and has been named for Rogers. Rogers
fostered an essay contest for students
competing for scholarships, added much
needed state of the art digital video

COMMUNICATIONS RSM
editing equipment, and made his annual
contribution to provide upgrades
for the computer lab.
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MIKE GRIFFITHS AT ALBERTSON'S GIFT
PRESS CONFERENCE

%40..
analteau°

Albertson's Incorporated
The College of Pharmacy honored Albertson's
Inc. for its gift of hardware and operating

systems to be used in conjunction with
pharmacy system software received as a gift
from the National Data Corporation. The gift will
be put to use in the College of Pharmacy's Reed
B. Peterson Pharmacy Practice Laboratory.

The state-of-the-art computer system includes
six workstations. The software includes a sophis-
ticated Drug Utilization Review function allowing
students to check prescribed medication against
a patient's profile for possible drug-related
problems. "Albertson's goal is to assist the ISU
College of Pharmacy in providing the finest
educational opportunities possible to their
pharmacy students," said Mike Griffiths, manager
of Pharmacy Systems for Albertson's. "It is our
hope that by contributing this state-of-the-art
computer system, we can help train tomorrow's
pharmacists to provide a higher level of patient
care to our community."

Dean of Pharmacy Dr. Barbara Wells says this
gift illustrates a growing relationship between
Albertson's and the College of Pharmacy, and
emphasizes that the new equipment will help
students,tremendously.



Faces ®, Giving
at LW
The kindness and generosity expressed by Idaho
State University alumni and friends have provided
opportunities to many students. Last year ISU

'7Fr- awarded more than $3 million in scholarship
assistance to more than 2,100 students.

Scholarships and endowments are becoming
more crucial to the success

of Idaho State University
and its students as state
funding for higher educa-
tion remains limited
Numerous benefactors
support this fine
institution and aid

S S

ABOVE: ELSIE MARSH, SCOTT MCDONALD, AND RALPH MARSH

RIGHT: RAY POND, RHONDA CHRISTENSEN,
AND DONNA MOLINEI LI

BELOW GWEN REID, MARK S. BROWN, AND VINCENT REID

r, --rm

The annual
Scholarship
Appreciation
Luncheon provides
an opportunity for
the scholarship
recipients to meet
those whose
generosity has
made their
scholarship
possible.

in opening the doors of success for many
deserving students attending Idaho State
University, and their thoughtfulness
is demonstrated by the caliber of students
graduating from ISU.

FROM LEFT: BETSY JOHNSON, RYAN WING, COL. DAVID V.S. KIRKPATRICK, KEVIN
PAUGH, AND TRAVIS HANSON

25



9

Charles M. Rice
Charles M. Rice has been a friend
to the University for many years, supporting
the College of Engineering and the American
Nuclear Society Endowment. He most recently
established the John R. Horan Memorial
Scholarship Endowment in honor of his
friend and colleague. This endowment will
provide scholarships to Idaho State University
students enrolled in either nuclear engineering
or health physics programs.

Rice earned his A.B. degree in physics
from Albion College before continuing at the
University of Missouri-Rolla for his M.S. degree
and a Ph.D. equivalent in nuclear engineering
at the Oak Ridge School of Reactor Technology.

BILL MORRISON, NICHOLAS
WADSWORTH, AND FRANCES MORRISON

Bill Morrison
Through many generous
donations, Bill Morrison
has established the
Iwo Jima Memorial
Scholarship Endowment
awarded to students who
are descendants of World
War II veterans and who
are studying engineering

at Idaho State University. Morrison was a
member of the 483rd Battalion and fought
in the Battle of Iwo Jima.

Roy and Linda Sumida
Roy Sumida, a 1945 ISU pharmacy
graduate, and his wife, Linda, created
the Roy V. and Linda Sumida Scholarship
Endowment to assist students enrolled
in the pharmacy program. Sumida's
love and loyalty to ISU and the College
of Pharmacy is captured in his statement
"ISU has done so much for me that
I cannot begin to repay what I owe
the school."
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With Deep Gratitude
Idaho State University appreciates the thousand_ s
of donors, corporate and individual, who help
the institution reach its goals and accomplish
its mission. The following cumulative listings
include all donors who have given ISU at least
$5,000 to date. Annual listings include donors
who contributed between July 1, 1998, and
June 30, 1999.

The staff of the ISU Foundation has made
every effort to ensure that the donor lists
are complete and correct We apologize in
advance for any errors and would appreciate
your bringing-them to our attention by
contacting us at (208) 282-3470, Campus Box
8050, Idaho State University, Pocatello, ID 83209.

Individual Donations Lifetime

Diamond Society
($1,000,000 +)
Sam H. and Adriana*

Bennion
Beverly B. Bistline
Clark S. and Flora Carlile
The. Kasiska Family

Foundation
Eva Kasiska*

Barbara and Wendell* Marshall
James E. and Beverly Rogers
L.E.* and Thelma E. Stephens
John 0. Wallace*

Emerald Society
($500,000 - $999,999)

G. Nicholas and Sara lfft

Ruby Society
($250,000 - $499,999)

Peter C. and Nancy Kole

Sapphire Society
($100,000 - $249,999)

Wilburn J. Adams*
Drs. Jerry J. and Elner Bellon
Dr. Richard L. and Connie

Smith Bowen
Jennie H. and Mal* Deaton
Jay W Glasmann
Joseph T. Gorman
Katherine T Hunt*
Wilma Curtis Jones*
Eleanor Loscalzo*
Ben H. Lyon
John and Clara, Lyons*
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J. Richard Mooney*
Douglas Ray Pitman
Dean H. Renfrow*
Jack R. and Mary Wheatley

Topaz Society
($50,000 - $99,999)

Neal and Dorothy Broyles
Ernest E. Coleman*
Crumley Family Trust

Theodore and Barbara
Crumley

J. Kenneth Ewer*
Brad C. Frasure .

Marie L. Hopkins Healy*
Hazel M. Henderson*
Vernon Hershberger*
Ben H. Lyon
June Hedrich Peterson
Curtis Q. and Ida Pyrah
Dr. C. Michael and Barbara

Reece
Michael C. and Maureen

Ruettgers
Marilyn J. Sieberg*
Sidney L. Sly
Dr. Albert E. and Ruby Taylor
Michihide D. Totoki

Opal Society
($25,000 - $49,999)

Dr Janet C. Anderson
Russel A. and Jeanette M.

Anderson*
Dr. Merrill D. Beal *
Dr. Josephine Berryman
Gaylen B. and Gail Brower
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Michael J. Byrne
Barbara Felton
James W and Su Fox
Jessie Moore Gagon*
Richard W and Peggy Garvin
Estelle E. and Arnold Glarborg
Robert and Margaret Haihilton*
Jack Henderson
John and Marilyn Henderson
Linda Carol Hill
Elizabeth W Hoslcyn*
Albert M.* and Betty Johnson
Harry F. and Colleen Magnuson
Michael W. Maynard
Fred McManaway*
J. Richard Mooney*
Dr. Richard Moore .
Bill and Frances Morrison
E. Chilton Phoenix
Lud Pollak
Dr. B. K. Rao
Charles M. Rice
Marian Roberts*
Joerg Senekowitsch
Lee Schmidt*
Jerry B. and John Squires

Dr. E. Frederick and Roberta
Hyde

Curtis A. and Karen Jackson
George E. Jakway
Frank Just
Evan Kackley*
Charles H. Kegel*
Dr. James M. and Betty Kelly
Wally C. Kelly
David V. S. Kirkpatrick
Dr. Leedice I. Kissane*
Wendy L. Klodt
Jeffry 0. Krantz
Lynn K. Krantz
Sharon H. Laird
Sanchai and Sue Laoboonmi
Anthony P LaRosa
Donald J. Leonard
Shirley E. and Richard Lyons
Allen McCrady
Robert John Mcleod
James E. Morris
Dr. D. Subbaram and Sita

Naidu
Eva S. Ogg
Yolande Waid Orr

Faces of Change at ISU

Marion Butler and Hadley
Stuart

Roy Y. and Linda Sumida
Grace Thiel*
Glenn E. Tyler*
Dr: George C. and Deborah

Wagner
Angelina Whitaker*
Dirrell G. Whitehead

Garnet Society
($10,000 - $24,999)

Marjorie Alberston*
Norma Barnes*
Helen A. Bernat*
Betty T Brockett
Harriet Burgess*
Joseph W Carlson
Ross F. Carroll
Richard Carron
Viola D. Carter
Dr. Eleonore Cervantes*
Ruth R.* and Robert Chandler
Chick Chickering
Donald P Donahue*
Dr. Edson* and Ardith Fichter
Lawrence M. Ford
Dr. Paddy R. Garver
Lorraine and Jeffrey Gerlach
Paul and Nancy Griffin
Richard "Ham" S. and Ellie

"Edna" Hamilton
Ralph R. and Willa Harding
Marcia Albertson Heikes
Zelma Hilliard
Boyd W. Hodson*
Merril D. Hoge
Scott S. Hughes

Dr. Jay Edward Osborne
Glenn R. and Susan Pattie
Ruth E. Peterson*
John H. and Anne Romish
James M. and Sharon Rupp
Dr. Robert E. and Evelee Rush
Dr. Stephen and Gale Sherman.
Dr. E. V Simison*
John Randall and Carmen Sims
Byron M. Skaug*
Irene B. Snyder
Mary Lou South
Dr. Carol M. and Ed Stenson
Jeff Stoker
Julia G. Talbot
Marian Toombs*
Maxine J. Trauernicht*
Leslie and Kenny Vanderpool
Dr. Barbara G. and Richard

Wells
Dr. Dennis L. and Lorraine

Wight
George Yi
Dr. Claude E.* and Jean S.
Zobell

Jade Society
($5,000 - $9,999)

Rocke and Susan Acree
Dr. William A. and Sue Akersten
John K. and Kathleen Albano
Alec and Joyce Alenskis
Edward L. and Sue Aleo
Jack M. Allain
Joe F. and Martha Allen
Ghalib Al-Said
Dr. Jay E..and Phyllis Anderson
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Rampton Barlow*
Gary Bartoo
Karen L. Bauer
Merrill David and Jean Beal
Robert R. and Geneva Beasley
R. Jim and Marlene Becker
Stephen Lee anStephanie

Beckley
DOn and Lisa Bosworth
Jack D. and Lorna Botts
Denise M. Bowen and Mike

ICatsilometes
.Aloha V. Bozzi
Ronald G. Brackett*
Stephen B Brumbach .
Dr. William L. and Doris

Brydon
C. William and Marilyn Byrne
-Michael J. and Elizabeth Carey
Ross M. Carroll
Douglas B. and Nancy

Chambers
Dr. Brian Charles
Dr. Varada Hary Charyulu*
-Charles Gordon and Kathy

Clark
A Richard and Lonna Conroy
Jimmy R. and Marian Conyer .

Dr. Myron L. and Barbara
Coulter

Wayne W Crozier*
Glenn and Norma J.

Cunningham
Hans Dahlke
Patricia-Anne Dean
Thomas F. and Gail, Dial
Bengta H. Disdier
Dorothy C. Dixon
Jerry S. and Deborah Dixon
Marilyn R. Dixon
Harold .W Driver
Deborah and Rick,Eskelson
Gerald and Marion Fehringer
Philip W* and Maxine.Ferer
Robert N. and. Christine Fischer
Nelson S. Frahm
Barbara and William Fritch
Zelma Z. Gilmore
H. Leigh* and Virginia Gittins
Dr. William B. and Nancy

Goodman
Kathryn Grayson
John P Halliwell
Arthur H. and Thelma Hammer
Dr. June E. Heilman
Dr. Cornelius and Elaine

Hofman
Dr. Karl Holte
Howard Hovagimian
Dr. Neil D. and Mary

Humphrey
Kenneth Martin and Linda Jantz
Joseph C. Jensen
Robert W. Johnstone .

Gordon F. and Sally Jones
Virginia E. Kanarr
Ray Glen and Effie Kaufman
Clark Patrick Kelly
Larry andjtfanne Kent
William M. and Rosemary

Kobus



Jocelyn and George Kom
John' E. and Joyce Kostei
Dr. Jay F. and Kristine Kunze
Miles Lawrence
Byrob D. and Patricia Lemmon
Rodney Dan-el and Peggy Lind
Eleanor H. Loscalzo*
Eugene H. Magleby
'Kathleen Janet Magnuson
James R. and Jade Marshall
Sandra K. and Toby Martin
Janice Matteson-Howell
Dr. Kraig C. and Karen McGee
Dr. R. Glenn and E. Annette

McMinn
Dr. M. R. Mickelson
Joanne Miner
Dr. Dennis and Malanie

Minister
Patrick L and Deanna Mitchell
Dr. John T. and Kathleen

Mooney
Charles W. and Martha Moss
Anne 0. and Edgar Neal
John* and Mary Neeser
Arthur P and Kathleen Oliver

Gerald W and Glenna Olson
Annette T. and Steven

Osterhout
Dr. Richard E. and Elaine Ostler
Ruth E. Petersen*
Reed B.* and June Peterson
David W and Frances Ramme*
John Rankin
Reva Darrington Rountree*
Brian and Pam Rudel
Larry W. and Janet Satterwhite
Melvin Robert and Kathleen

Satterwhite
Neil E. and Glenda Satterwhite
Frank L. and Joyce Savage
Harold Eugene Scott
Dr. Leno* and Joyce Seppi
Dr. Thomas and Shirley Setter
Amanda A. Sherman
Karen Smedley
Deborah A. Smith
Jack Lee and Barbara Smith-
Jessie Hutchinson Smith
Marilyn Smith*
Richard H. and Ranae Stallings
Dr. James D. Stephens

Joan Stewart
Barbara Tallmadge
Gloria Jean Thomas
David L. and Yoshiko Ticknor
Mary L. Todd*
Suzanne L Todd
John Edmund Tolli
James H. Tracy-
Harry H. Utes
Cheryl A. Walczak
Leslie M. and Verna Walker
Valerie Wallace
Fred V. Wells
Terry Dean and Charlotte

Whitworth
Ruth Wilson
Dr. William R. Wilsbn
Conrad Wredberg
James Blaine and Sandra Young
Robert F. and Kathleen Zausch

Individual Donations Lifetime

Deferred Gifts
(Bequests; Trusts and Life
Insurance Policies)

David Abeyta
Samuel H. Bennion
Beverly B. Bistline
Edward C. Breiter
Clark S. and Flora Carlile
Charles G. and Kathy M. Clark
Thomas.and.Gail Dial
Harold W Driver
Rodney G. and jati Furniss
James A. and Nevada Marie

Higgins
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Milton W "Dubby" Holt
Dorothy Jones
Virginia E. Kanarr
Peter C. and Nancy Kole
William M. and Sandra

Mazanowski
Donna A. Molinelli
Ara G. and. Shirley Paul
John c. and Betty V. Pearson
James E. and Beverly Rogers
Robert and Jackie Skaggs
L.E.* and Thelma E. Stephens
Bruce Williams
Dean and Arva Williams

Anonymous (10)

*Deceased
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Emerald Society
($1,000,000 - $2,000,000)

Bethesda Cancer Center

Ruby Society
($500,000 - $999,999)

Broadcast Television System,
Inc.

Laura Moore Cunningham
Foundation

Shoshone-Bannock Tribes
U.S. West Grants and Contracts

Sapphire Society
($250,000 - $499,999)

Albertson's Incorporated
American Samoa Government
AMI
Citizens' Scholarship

Foundation of America
Gould Incorporated

Foundation
Hewlett Packard Company

Opal Society
($50,000 - $99,999)

18th Avenue Physical Therapy
Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Inc.
.CHC Foundation, Inc.
Chrysler Motor Coporation
Family Foundation, Inc.
Farmers Insurance Group
FBI
First Security Bank of Idaho
First Security Foundation
General Motors Corporation
H.J. Heinz Company.

Foundation
Haugse Cossey Foundation
Idaho State Civic Symphony
Kamehameha Schools
Kohler Corporation
Miles Willard Technologies, L.L.P
Northwest Area Foundation
Pine Ridge Mall
Pocatello Regional Medical

Center
Ramme Trust
Rocicymountain Machinery

Company

Corporate Donations

J. A. & Kathryn Albertson
Foundation, Inc.

J.R. Simplot Company
Micron Technology, Inc.
Steele-Reese Foundation
Sunbelt Communications Co.
Tektronix, Inc.

Topaz Society
($100,000 - $249,999)

Bureau of Land Management
EG&G Idaho, Inc.
FMC
FMC Foundation
Gould Semiconductor Division
Idaho Governor's Cup
Idaho Power Company
Ifft Foundation
Intel Foundation
ISU Women's Club
Key Bank
Shoshone Tribe
The Dufresne Foundation Inc.
US Bancorp
Union Pacific Corporation
Union Pacific

Systems/Foundation
Wal-Mart Foundation

Rural American Scholarship
Fund

Spaulding Foundation
U.S. West Foundation

Garnet Society
($20,000 - $49,999)

Air Force Aid Society Education
Grant

Airgas Intermountain
Alsam Foundation
America West C&E, Inc.
American Falls Rotary Club
American Indian Graduate

Center
American Nuclear Society-

Idaho Section
Apple Computer, Inc.
Basic American Foods
Bayer Corporation
Blue Print Supply
Bob Thompson Memorial

Foundation
Camille & Henry Dreyfus

Foundation
Chrysler Corporation
Chrysler Motors Corporation
Cisco Systems, Inc.
Cloud Blster, Inc.
Consolidated Electrical

Distributors
Cummins Engine Corporation
Daugherty Foundation
Delta Dental Plan of Idaho, Inc.
Deptartment of

Commerce/NOAA
Diesel Electric Service & Supply
EG&G Foundation

FBI Regional Data Center
Ford Motor Company
Fort Peck Tribes
Gila River Indian Community
Great Western Malting

Company
Grey. Foundation
GTE Foundation
Helene Fuld Health Trust
Idaho Community Foundation,

Inc.
IHC Hospitals, Inc.
Image de Idaho
Institute of Nuclear Power

Operation
Intermountain Gas Foundation
ISU Federal Credit Union
Kraft Foods
Kruse Insurance Company
KSL-TV
Lawrence Livermore National

Laboratory
Lockheed Martin Corporation
Lockheed Martin Idaho

Technologies Company
Lower Columbia College
M. J. Murdock Charitable Trust
Marriott Foundation
McDonald's of Pocatello
Micron Computer, Inc.
Micron Government Computer

Systems, Inc.
National Merit. Scholarship
Nucor Steel
Onan Corporation
Oneida Tribe of Indians of

Wisconsin
Ore-Ida Foods, Inc.
P.E.O. Sisterhood-International

Chapter
Payless Drug Stores Northwest
Philips Digital Video Systems
Pocatello Rotary Club
Potlatch Foundation
Richard Deus Trust
Saga Corporation
Shoshone-Bannock Education

Conimittee
Shoshone-Paiute Tribes
Sky People Higher Education
Solutia
South West Idaho District

Dental Society
Standing Rock Sioux Tribal

Office
Stuart Foundation
The Delta Sigma Building Corp
The Leland Beckman

Foundation
The Merck Company

Foundation
The Navajo Nation
The Upjohn Company
Thompson Distributing

Company
US Bank
U.S. West
United States Tobacco

Company
University of Saskatchewan

Accelerator Lab



Valley Bank
Wells Fargo Foundation
Western States Equipment

Company
Westinghouse Educational

Foundation

Jade Society
($10,000 - $19,999)

Adeline Neilson Foundation
Agrium
Alaska Diesel Electric
Allis Chalmers
American Association of School

Administrators Chapter
American Business Women's

Association-Ee Dah How
Chapter

American Business Women's
Association - New Dawn

Arab Student Aid International
Argonne National. Laboratories
Associated Western Universities,

Inc.
Bannock Regional Medical

Center Auxiliary
Beta Alpha Psi
Boise Cascade Corporation
Bruce Mitchell Foundation
Bubba's Bar-B-Que Restaurant,

Inc.
Burger King Corporation
Burroughs Wellcome Company
Business & Professional

Women's Foundation
C.W. Silver Company
Caterpillar Foundation
Challis Joint School District No.

181
Cole Chevrolet
Cushman Electronics Inc.
D. L. Evans Bank
Eastern Idaho Council on

Industry and Energy Inc.
Eastern Idaho Regional Medical

Center
Eastern Idaho Regional Medical

Center Auxiliary Inc.
Educational Testing Set-vice
Eight Northern Indian Pueblos

Council
Eli Lilly and Company

Foundation
Elkb Band Council
Elks National Foundation
Elsag Bailey, Inc.
Envirosafe Scholarship
Eye Associates
Fall River Rural Electric Co-Op,

Inc.
First Interstate Bank
FMC Corporation
Ford Parts and.Service Division
G.D. Searle & Co.
Gannett Foundation
Glaxo, Inc.
Hewlett Packard
Horatio Alger Association
Idaho Association of Public

Accountants

Idaho Association for
Affirmative Action

Idaho Attorney General's Office
Idaho Dental Hygienist's

Association
Idaho Falls Police Association
Idaho Opal & Gem

Corporation
Idaho Order of Eastern Star -

:Grand Chapter
Idaho State Journal
Independent Order of

Foresters
Intermountain Gas Company
J. M. Long Foundation
J.R. Simplot Foundation, Inc.
John & Olive Adams .

Scholarship Foundation
Joyce A. Chaffer. Scholarship

Trust
Kennecott Copper
Lamb Weston, Inc.
Loans for Education
Lockheed Environmental

Systems & Technologies
Company

LucerciComputer Products
Marriott Food Service
Marsh Valley Young Woman of

Year
Mary Horner Stuart Foundation
Merrill Lynch Division Finance

Office
Military Order of The Purple

. Heart
Nonpareil
Northern Idaho Education

Field Unit
NUS Instruments, Inc.
Oregon Forest Resources

Institute
P.E.O. Sisterhood Chapter BA
P.E.O. Sisterhood - Chapter; BJ
Panasonic Industrial Co.
Park Price Motor Company
Parkview Auxiliary
Patagonia, Inc.
Pearl Lite Incorporated.
Pillsbury Company
Pocatello Auto Dealers

Association
Pocatello Dental Group
Pocatello Music Club
Potatello Ski Association
Preston High School
Price Waterhouse Foundation
Rite-Aid
Robert G. Hemingway Private

Foundation .

Rye Telephone Company
Scholarship. Program

Administrators, Inc.
Shanghai Commercial &

Savings
Sigma Nu House Corporation
Smith Detroit Diesel Allison
Software Galleria
South Central Idaho Dental

Society
Southwest Idaho District

Dental Society

Stanley M. Reinhaus Family
Foundation

State'Farm Companies
Foundation

Teton High School
The Clara Abbott Foundation
The Fluor Foundation
The Hearst Foundation Inc.
The Pfizer Foundation
The Ute Indian Tribe
US Bancorp - Matching Gifts
Umatilla Indian Reservation
Upper Skagit Indian Tribe
Utah Power and Light Co.
v-i Oil Company
Walgreens Company
Warner Power Products
Wells Fargo Bank
Whittenberger Foundation
Williams International
Zonta International
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$1,000,000 + $1000 - $4999

Beverly B. Bistline
Barbara Marshall.

$250,000 - $499,999

G. Nicholas and Sara lift.

$100,000.- $249,999

Sam H. Bennion
Thelma E. Stephens

$50,000 - $99,999

Peter C. and Nancy Kole
Joseph T. Gorman

$25,000 - $49,999

Michael W. Maynard
Michihide D. Totoki

Shahriar Afshar
Dr. William A. and Sue Akersten
Kelvin and Ann Anderson.
Betty T. Brockett
Norris Charles and Shirley

Brown .

Mary B. and Mark Bunce
Clark S. and Flora Carlile
Viola D. Carter
Carl Kay and Gloria Davis
Sterling H. Duver
John M. and Natalie Ellis
Dr. Ron E. Fairfax
Stanley K. and Sue Fornander
Lee and Linda Gagner
Barbara Hanson
Robert L. Harris
Eddie Heath
Kathleen Hogan
Dr. Neil D. and Mary

Humphrey
Dr. E. Frederick and Roberta

Hyde
Joan 0. Jensen

Individual Donations Annual

$10,000 - $24,999

Dr. Janet C. Anderson
Dr. Jerry and Elner Bellon
Neal and Dorothy Broyles
James W. and Su Fox
Brad C. Erasure..
Richard W and Peggy Garvin
Lorraine and Jeffrey Gerlach
Betty Johnson
Wally C. Kelly
Shirley E. and Richard Lyons
Dr. B. K. Rao
Leslie and Kenny Vanderpool
Jack R. and Mary Wheatley

$5000 - $9999

Joe. F..and Martha Allen
Gaylen B. and Gail Brower
Michael J. Byrne
Joseph W. Carlson
Ross F. Carroll
Ross M. Carroll
Nelson S. Frahm
Joseph C. Jensen
Ray Glen and Effie Kaufman
Clark Patrick Kelly
Dr: James M. and Betty Kelly
William M. and Rosemary

Kobus
Bill and Frances Morrison
Charles M. Rice
James M. and Sharon Rupp
Dr. Carol M. and Ed Stenson
Roy Y and Linda Sumida
Dr. Barbara G. and Richard,

Wells

Virginia E. Kanarr
Col. David V. S. Kirkpatrick
John E. and Joyce Koster
Sanchai and Sue Laoboonmi
Anthony P. LaRosa
Patrick J. Lee
Byron D. and Patricia Lemmon
Donald J. Leonard
Arthur Lepore
Pamela F. and Bert Lilburn
Rodney Darrel and Peggy Lind
Harry F. and Colleen Magnuson
Dr. Theodore Chris and Cheryl

Mattocks
Eddie W. McArthur
Dr. Jacqueline Marie and

Andrew McRoberts
Dr. M. R. Mickelson
Dr. Richard Moore
James E. Morris
Bruce Newcomb
Dr. Ara G. and Shirley Paul

. Paula Phelps
E. Chilton Phoenix
Judy A. Richards
Michael C. and Maureen

Ruettgers
Dr. Stephen and Gale Sherman
Kent Shiowaza
Sidney L. Sly
J'neane Smith
Mary Lou South
Dr. Dennis Strommen
BarbaraTallmadge
David L. and Yoshiko Ticknor
Ronald D. and Kathy WatterS
Dr. Robert and Sylvia Watts
Terry Dean and Charlotte

Whitworth
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Dr. Dennis L. and Lorraine
Wight

Roy W. and Grace Ziegler

$500 - $999

Jack M. Allain
Gibson Anderson .

Dr. Jay E. and Phyllis Anderson
William J. and Gerry Becker
Stephen Lee and Stephanie

Beckley
Ronald J. and Patricia.Bedient
Roger G. and Susan Bielcmore
Dr. Richard L. and Connie

Bowen
Logan Brower
C. William and Marilyn Byrne
Michael J. and Elizabeth Carey
Dr. Earl and Carolyn Chester
Carl and Laura Ching
MarJane Clute
Clara Cnossen
Frank George and Amber

Cnossen
Dr. Darryl Bruce Cook
Theodore and Barbara Brown

Crumley
Roy and Barbara Dakich
Jerry S. and Deborah Dixon
John and Phebe Falcone
Helen R. Flandro
George F. and Kathy .A Garlock
Blaine E. and Juanita Gasser
Dr. James T. and Georgia

Girvan
Mitchell S. and Christine Gross
John and Marilyn Henderson
Steven A. Henderson
Zelma Hilliard
Robert C. and Diane Johnson
Randy Joe and Debra Kern
Theodore R. and Ruth Klassen
Steven G. Koenig
Joseph S. Kraus
Dr. Jay F. and Kristine Kunze
Stan and Cathy Lee
Corwin N. and Phyllis Lott
James M. and Arlene Lupher
Brigham Dwaine and Betty

Madsen
Dr. Ranaye and Robert Marsh
James R. and Jade Marshall
Ruby M. Marshall
Kaid E. Mckay
Dr. Drew W and Cindy

McRoberts
Mary Ann Miller
Dr. Dennis and Malanie

Minister
Charles W and Martha Moss
Colleen E. Muelchi
Marc D. and Pauline Mueller
Dr. D. Subbaram and Sita

Naidu
Murray Bruce and LaVaun

Nelson
Joseph Pevney
John D. Pinsof
Dr. Gene D. Ratcliff
Gwen D. and Vincent Reid
Dr. Kent M. and Jean Tingey



Dr. V. Gene and Jan Rufi
Harold Eugene Scott.
Stephen R. and Barbara Shobe
Dr. Alan' E. and Janette Stanek
Donald F. and Jeanann SWan
Gloria Jean Thomas
Richard R. Thorne
Craig Washington
Douglas R. Wenzel
Dr. Duane J. Williams
Charles and Joanne Wilson
James Blaine and Sandra Young

$250 - $499

C. Tebbs and Paula Adams
Neal A. Adolf
Gerry and Linda Allen
Dr. Susan Kaufman Arnoult
Georgia G. Ball
Larry R. and Janie Bird
Vickie Boyer
A. Ivan and Kathryn Burden
Dr. B. Robert and Tessa Butler
Bruce D. and Yvonna

'Christensen
Bruce L Clark
Charles Gordon and Kathy

Clark
Lois D. Coons
Dr. Myron L. and Barbara

Coulter
Dennis Critchfield
Wendy H. and Neil Daseler
Deltha K. Dunker*
Dr. Sondra Dunkle
Paul and Venita Fankhauser
Gerald and Marion Fehringer
Robert N. and Christine Fischer
Lee Fisher
David Chuan-Sheung and

Florence Fong
Dr. Lydia J. Fontenelle
Bradley J. and Lynn Ford
'Dr. Steven W and Sue

Friedrichsen
Richard J. and Mary Lou Fuchs
Kozue Denice Fujimoto
Alan Robert and Karen Gaddis
E. David and Stacey Garry
Barbara A. Gorman
Ralph S. and Mary Gorton
Kristi Lee and Joe Granados
Beth E. and Norman Hill
Dr. Victor S. and Joell Hjelm
Milton W. Holt
Jerry Hong
David A. and D. Jean Hoover
James Andy and Elda Hymas
Colin and Linda Jackson
Lloyd M. Jones
Timothy V and Danielle Kmetz
Tami Knight
James Kontes
Dr. Jonathan N. and Pamela

Lawson
Jon Andrew and Barbara

Letsinger
Durand Burl Lugar
Dr. Stephen and Joan Maloff
Sandra K. and Toby Martin

Janice Matteson-Howell
Chase McAllister
Larry R. McCullough
Arthur E. and Ronny MclIVeen
Raymond P. and June McIntyre
Dr. R. Glenn and Annette

McMinn
Dr. John T. and Kathleen

Mooney
Larry Joe and Linda Morford
Dr. Michael A. Narine
Paula L. and Jack Neil
Evan De and Darlene Nelson
Barbara Kay Nielsen
William D. Nye
Paula Ann and David Ostby
Dr. Robert W. and Marie Pearce
Deborah J. Powell
Dr. Barton S.* and Sandra

Pulling
Robert G. Ringer
Bonnie A.. and Rex Root
Michael R. Russell
John Curtis and T. Sandau
Erwin Lee Schlender
Dr. Rodney R. and Jeanette

Seeley
Dr. D. Kurt and Ann Seppi
Joyce Seppi
Barbara W. Shirnmin
Dr. Michael K and Kathy

Simpson
Steven J. and Pamela Skaggs .

Diana T. Slaughter-Defoe
Ray Snyder
Daniel A. Spurlock
Linda Kay and Thomas

Stakkeland
Jeff Stoker
Dr. Michael G. Summers
Gary L. and Judith Taukher
Robert C. and Deborah Taylor
Hugh and Joann Templeton
Pauline and Danny Thiros
Grant Marshall and Sharon

Thomas
Ken Thompson
Steven A. and Debbie Thomsen
John Edmund Tolli ,

Nicholas C. and Sophia Tsai
Robert C. and Lynn Tyler
Lawrence W. and Debra Updyke
Pamela G.-and Lewis Waber
Dr. Arden. Loren and Becky

Weintraub
Tim Randall and Carol Westby
Kevin N. and Janet Westendorf
Dr. William D. Wilson
Clifton G. and Irene Windisch
Dr. William Woodhouse
Dora Dean Young

$1- $249

Eugene Nels Aasen
Pauline and Lael Abbott
Dr. Susan Abbott-Jamieson
David Abeyta
Julie M. and Kjell Abrahamsen
E. Mark and Iris Abrams
Victoria A. Abrams
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Robert Acevedo
Louise T Achey
Bernhard S. Achter
Debbie Ackerman
Brigette Ann and Shane Adams
Carmen Elaine Adams
Frances L and Lyle Adams
Kristi L. and Darin Adams
Lois A. Adams
Nina Jo and Steve Adams
Sheila B. Adams
Iris'Maxine Adamson
Evonne Adkins
Dr. David G. Adler
Arthur M. Adolf
Linda and David Ady
Fatemeh Afshar
Marcela M. Aguilar .

Dr. James A. and Margaret Aho
Jesse Shoichi Akagi
Andy Akers
.Sherman L. and Donna Akers
Ronald C. and Pauline Albaugh
Angela P Aldrich
Clifford W. and Nancy Aldrich
Alec and Joyce Alenskis
Dr. Dan Anthony and Sandie H.

Alex
James A. and Beth Alexander.
Lorraine Alexander
Glenn Alford
Elizabeth H. Allen
Victor Floyd Allen
Kevin Allison
Peggy Allison
Lawrence and Bertha Allsberry
Harold C. and Dorothy Allsop
Dr. Ronald W. and Jo Alm
Phyllis D. and James Alter
Amando M. and Janet Alvarez
RobertE. Alworth*
Dr. Tommy and Shirley

Ambrose
Theresa J. Amen
Bradley Earl and Carla Amon
Basil Durrell and Norene

Andersen
Dean B. and Jacqueline

Andersen
Harlow and Kathy Andersen
Lawrence B. and Naomi

Andersen
Robert L. Andersen
Rebecca Cecilia and Wesley

Andersohn
Dave and Dixie Anderson
Dianne G. and Dean Anderson
Drayson Kim Anderson
Erica L. Anderson
Dr. Floyd D. Anderson.
Fred H. and Joyce Anderson
Gary R. Anderson
Grant I. and Stacy Jean

Anderson
Gregory R. and Cheryl

Anderson
Gus Carr and Susan Anderson
J. Eric Anderson
Jenene M. and Leon Anderson
Jill H. Anderson
Joanie and Robert Anderson
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John Alan and Sandra
Anderson

John W and Kathryn Anderson
Dr. Joseph M. Anderson
Kathleen Kay and Anthony

Anderson
Kay B. Anderson
Ken L. Anderson
Kenneth J. and Sharon

Anderson
Dr. Lynn H. and Florence

Anderson
Mary Belle and Scott Anderson
Merlyn W and Alice Anderson
Michael F. and Sally Anderson
Michael L. and Maureen

Anderson
Patrick L: and Susan Anderson
Ray Anker and Ruth Anderson
Robert Anderson
Ronald J. and Pauline Anderson
Sarah J. Anderson
Stephen 13. and Gretchen

Anderson
Theodore C. Anderson
Dr. Tom and Nancy Anderson

Raedell Ashley
Robert A. and Diane Ashley
Marina Ashworth
Wilbur Lee and Barbara

Ashworth
George M. and Donna Asselin
Kimberly A. Astorino-Deyoung
Milton Douglas and Cindy

Atkins
Drs. Brian and Jennifer

Attebery
Lois Marilyn Attebury
Joann S. Atwood
Helen Aumeier
Adrian Austin .

George F.* and Peggy Avant
Richard A. and Barbara Averett
Mary L. Avichouser
Keith and Patricia Axline
Christi M. Axtell
Thais Ayre
Kregg John and Tracy Aytes
Irene M. Baalson
Allan W and Margaret Bacheller
Gayle McMurria-Bachik and

George Bachik

Individual. Donations Annual

Guy and Vicki Anderst
Robert E. and LaDawn Anderst
Elvin F. Andrade
Mark and Karen Andreasen
Jennifer Louise Andrews
Peter J. and Denise Angstadt
Paul Anir
Craig A. Anisko
Linda Lee and James Armen
Debra L. Annest
Stephanie and Todd Anselmi
Daniel C. and Nancy Anthony
Dorothy L. and Sam Anton
Dr. Roger Applegate
Nick and Alice Arambarri
Sam G. Arana
Mary F. Arave
Robert L. Arave
Dr. Ronald K. Arbon
Tana Lyn and James Archer
Lynn David and Barbara

Archibald
Evonne Shantel Archuleta
Robert and Lois Archuleta
Harold J. and Rayma Argyle
Robert and Joyce Arima
Ann M. and Terry Arthatage
A. Gordon and Carol

Armstrong
Paul H. and Johanna Armstrong
Karen Diane and Paul Arndt
George P and Marilyn Arrossa
Val Arvas
James Edward Arvin
Donald and. Barbara Asboe
Patricia and Paul

Aschenbrenner
Vaughn Duane and Nancy Mae

Ash
Teresa M. Asher

Maria Lee and James Backes
Betty J. and Jack Bacskay
Nancy L. Badten
Barbara E and Lance Baguley
Glen D. and Joanne Bailey
Jenna F. and K Dean Bailey
Marcia Jane Bailey
Stephen D. Bailey
Christopher A Baker
Dr. Dwight D. and Lorraine

Baker
Linda. Baker
Richard 0. Baker
Sharron L. and Scott Baker .
Thomas Robert and Christine

Baker
John and Sandy Bakken
Sarah R. and Thomas E. Balben
Diana M. Baldwin
John E. and Kimra Balginy
Brian G. and Laury Ball
John F. and Diana Ball
Grant L. Ballam
Kendall Lee and Laura Ballard
Ralph Eugene and Nancy

Ballard
John A. Balog
Derek J. Bamberry .
Marc Leland and Beverly

Banner
Donald J. and Dorothy Banyard
Rick Barber
Daniel W and Mary Barclay
Jim Barclay
Connie Barg
Cheryle and Doug Barker
Dale R. Barker
Reid. R. and Betty Barlow
Bruce A. Barnes
Connie K. Barnes
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Keith D. Barnes
Sherry and Brad Barnes
Jolene Barnett-Stephens
William Lee Barnhart
Dr. Linda Ann Barnier
William Patrick and Carol Barr
Jack T Barraclough
Carl D. and Shelby Bartentine
Jerry Kim Barrett
Jim Barrett
Richard L. and Patricia Barrett
Andrew Ashley and Mary

Barron
Myron 0. and Cynthia Barron
Pamela and Carl Barrow
Dr. Phillip J. and Michelle Barry
Cheryl Bartausky
Ralph P and A. Lavonne

Bartschi
Heber Clark Barzee
William R. and Karen Basom
Thomas Mike Bass
Martha Bassett
Russell G. Bassett
Robin W. and Shirlene Bastar
J, Evelyn and V.F. Baston
L. Darlene Batatian
Dr. J. Michael and Renee

Bateman.
Donald P and Rebecca Bates
Michael Earl Bates
Randy Kyle and Cherie Bates
Ronald G. and Diane Bates
JoNell Batte
John Bauer
Louis E. and Inez Bauer
Geneva Bauman
Max Eugene and Ginny Baxter
Kay and James Beach
Jack H.W. and Lolita Beall
Debra Bean
Marcella R. Bean
Kenneth V. Beard
Charles D. Bearup
Robert R. and Geneva Beasley
James W. and Laura Beattie
David F. and Sherri Beck
James Thomas Beck
Frances A. and Don Beckham
Samuel B. and Barbara

Beckham
Jim and Karen Beckley.
Douglas L. and-Stella Beckstead
Frank A. and Helen Beckstrom
Janette and Jack Beckwith
James Logan and Marsha Bee
Scott Beechie
Marianna H. and Kenneth

Beers
Michelle Marie Beers
Antoni R. and Sheila Beesley
Helen G. and Frank Beitia
Katherine and Steve Belko
Amber K. and Todd Bell
Duncan J. and Sherry Bell
Hulclah Bell
Matthew K. and Terry Bell
Michelle Pond-Bell and Ned B.

Bell
Stephen F. and Diane Beller
Frederick Belzer
Dr. Sharolyn and Karl Belzer



David J. and Sharon Bendahan
Bernard F. "Gus" and Arlene

Bengal
James H. and Ann Benham
Carmklita Lucero and Asnoldo

Benitez
Barbara and Gerald Bennett
David H. Bennett
James C. and Sharon Bennett.
Ronald V. Bennett
James R. Bennetts
William L. and Joyce

Bennington
Dr. John S. Bennion
Mark J. and Anne Bennion
John E. Benoit
Bessie E. Benson
Dr. C. Scott Benson
Dr. E. Phillip Benson*
Dr. Mark P and Devona Benson
James R. and Ruth Bentley
Mark Richard and Susan

Benton
Mary Lou Beran
Debra Marie and Eric Berg
Robert W Bergeman
Scott T and Gina Berger
Harriet C. and Robert Bergin
Charles and Dorothy Bergman
Terri S. Bergmeier
Gregory L. and Dawn Berheim
Barbara and Bob Berlin
Kim A. and Mary Berling
J. Thomas and Joanne Bernasek
Glenn H. and Lois Bernet
Craig R. Berntson
James M. and Susan Berreth
Burton R. Berrett
Dr. John Brent and Eleanor

Berrey
Dr. Charles A. Berry
Claudia W. and Kenneth Berry

'Gary Kenneth and Joan Bertsch
Jeanne Marie and James Bessler
David A. Bestenlehner
'Gene C. Bettermann
Debbie Ann and Jack Betty
Robert and Donna Beutler
Richard R. and Alice Beveridge
Jason F. Beyeler
Stephen D. and Jane Beyer
Paul Jean and Jodi Bickley
Abraham and Linda Bidaki
Tracy Lynn and John

Bideganeta
Victor C. and Marcia Bielby
Dr. Silmon L. Biggs.
James B. Billings
Charles G. and Bette Billmeyer
Gary E. and Sandra Bills
Charles E. and Diane Bilyeu
H. Pierce Bilyeu
Warren C. and Diane Bingham
Todd A. Bird
Betty T. Birdsall
Dr. W. Kurt and Linda

Birkenhagen
Nina A. and Robert Birrell
Stephanie J. and Brent Birrell
Jack and Eva Bishop
Stanley S. Bissey

Susan and Bruce Bistline
Ted and Jane Bistline
DeAnne M. and Neil Bithell
Lloyd add Ruth Bitton
Pete J. and Ronda Black
Mary Louise Blair
Paula June Blair
Ronald and Carol Blaldey
Georgia Egan and Donald

Blanch
Gail and Jackie Blanchard
Jeanne M. Blank
Kermit J. and Mary Blank
Ruth and James Blanton
Gary Joe and Vickie Blaylock
Michael A. and Sarah Bledsoe
Philip E. and Marti Blick
Don A. and Bonnie Bliesner
Dr. Traci Bliss
David T Bloom
Vernal R. and Frances Bloom
Dr. Charles W. and Rose Blount
Don D. and Delone Bloxham
Dr. John L. and Linda Babel'
Stephanie L. and John Bobish
Christopher A. and Judith

Bocek
Kim G. Bodily
Dr. Roger W. and Donna Boe
Edmund A. and Mary Bogert
Dr. Douglas R. and Marjorie

Bohi
Edward F. and Martha Bohrer
Dr. Jean Bokelmann
Gerald L. and Patricia

Bolingbroke
Linell K. Bollacker
Rick L. Bollar
Walter B. and Carol Bolling
Richard J. and Suzanne Bolton
Gary Douglas and Lavon Bonar
John A. Bond
Susan Bond
Donald E. and Wilma Bone
Jack E. Bonner
James L. and Lynette Bono
Leciel and John Bono
David C. Borden
Steven L. Borden
Earl C. and. Barbara Ann

Borgeson
Kathryn I. Boring
Ann Valeen Borneman
Geneva and Reed Borrowman
Jerrold J. and Marcella

Borrowman
Dr. Kenneth W. and Mary

Bosworth
Roy Bott
Jack D. and Lorna Botts
Albert G. and Lou Dean

Bouvier
Roger L. and Patricia Bovey
Ben H. and Marion Bowen
Denise M. Bowen and Mike

Katsilometes
Jennifer K. Bowen
'Marion C. and Ben Bowen
Edward J. Bowles
Julie Cieslewica and Edward

Bowles
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Dawn Marie and Bruce
Bowman

Peggy A. Bowman
Dr. Sarah and Albert Bowman
Sue Ann Bowman
Lionel G. and Bryanetta Bowser
Rick A. BoWser
Gaylen Lee and Wendy Box
Patricia Boyd
Jay Reynolds Boyer
Glen and LaVera Boyle
Aloha V. Bozzi
Victoria E. Bozzuto
Pamela L. Bradetich
Luanri Bradford
Bryce T and Gayle Bradley
Dave Alan Bradley.

Debbie Brady
Ruth M. and Clifford Brady
Chris Bramwell
Bobbie Jean and Isaiah Branch
A. A. and Velma Brandt
Jeff J. Brandt
John Brandt
Steve L. and Janice Brandt
Robert D. and Marguette

Brannam
Ann and Odas Brannon
Connie and Donald Branton
W James and Joanna Branvold
Svein Ove and Kellie Braseth
Sheila Brashear
Lesli Brassfield
Michael Scott and Susan Breed
Harry McKinley and Mary C.

Breeden
Jim and Eileen Breitweg
John A. and Susan Brennecke
Scott H. and Maria Brian
Coralee M. and Wayne Bricker
Judy Lynn and Richard Bridges
Fergus Paul and Gina Briggs
Jennifer A. and Douglas Briggs
Kent Briggs
Darris J. Bright .

Clyde E. and Kathleen Brinegar
Dr. Gary L. and Linda

Bringhurst
Dr. Michael K. and Marjorie

Bringhurst
Steven W. and Sandra

Bringhurst.
William Robert Brinkman
Clarence Bill and Marjorie

Brissenden
Joyce Broberg
Richard P and Carolyn Broberg'
Jeff E. and Sheryl Brockett
Catherine L. Brooks
Howard C. and Colleen Brooks
Martha Ann Brooks
Rosanne T Brooks
Terry L. and Kathryn Brower
Barbara B. Brown
Betty B. Brown
Bill Keith Brown
Birdelle B. Brown
Bobbette Brown
Chad M. and Lisa Brown
Darrell and Kathleen Brown
Darrell Elton and Paige Brown
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Debbie K. Brown
James Edward and Mary Fran

Brown
Julia Denice Brown
Macy K. and Douglas Brown
Olga B. Brown
Perry W. and Gerry Brown
Rick and Deborah Brown
Ronald 0. and Vicki Brown
Virginia A. Brown
Walter Ray Browne
Lloyd D. and Natalie Browning
Sheila J. and Wallace Browning
Vase like B. Brumitt
John J. Brunette
Ralph H. and Orine

Brunscheon
Joanne L. Bryant
Dr. William L. and Doris

Brydon
Betty Joye Buchanan
Shirley Buchli
Mark Nolen and Andrea

Buckalew
Roscoe Lawrence Buck land
Lisa J. Buddenberg
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Betty Lou Butler
Shirley A. Butler
Terri L. Butler
Steven Arthur and Terri Butz
Dr. Darryl D. Bybee
Duane A. Bybee
Warren and Elayne Bybee
Steven S. Byers
Mori R. Byington
Nancy L. Byington
Julie G. Byrnes
Italo "Babe" and Tracy Caccia
Dr. Paul S. Cady
Ernest J. Caffaro

;Bette Cagen
Patricia A. Calanni
Zane M. Calderwood
C. Lee Caldwell
Raymond Louie Caldwell
John Joseph and Christine Cali
Larry Duane and Carolyn

Calkins
Dr. Benjamin E and Jackie Call
Dr. Brett A. and Lisa Call
Dennis C. and Patricia

Callaghan

Individual Donations Annual

Darrell Jay and Phyllis Buffaloe
James A. and Ruth Buffaloe
Gary. D. Buffi
Brad Bugger
Rhonda S. Butcher
David F. and Michelle Bull
Keith R. Bullock
Roxanna L. Bunker
Jeanine and Don Bunn
Kathleen and Nelson Burch
Roger and Linda Mae Burcham
John Burdick
Linda L. Burgel
Linda K. Burggraf
Jackie Burgoyne
Melanie D. and JOhn Burk
Michael and Kaydeen Burkett
Joan Kay and Rex Burmester
HOward D. and Carol Burnett
Dr. Blaine W. Burnham
Byron K. Burnham
Joann Burrell
Kathryn T.,Burroughs
.Charlie and Linda Burrup
Jess Burry
Frank R. and Enid Burstedt
Susan H. Burstedt
Boe B. Burt
Charlotte Sue and Robert

Burton
Dean and Marjorie Bush
Dr. Louis.G. and Maryrose

Bush
Ronald E. Bush
Christine Marie and Gary V

Buss
Bill B. Butcher
Suzanne and Brett Butikofer
Audrey L. G. and Burke Butler

Kelli Callaway
David,Michael Calley
Kristin Alyson and Michael

,Calley
Donald W. and Jean Cameron
Lynn Dean and Susan Cameron
Margaret A. and Robert

Cameron
Nancy R. Cameron
Farrell D. Cammack
C. Joe and Sharon Campbell
Cary Edward Campbell
Gary Dale and Nancy Campbell
John and Karin Campbell
John Albert Campbell
Robert Campbell
Maurice A. Canfield
Cindi Lou L Canine
Dr. Dante K. and Judie Cantrill
Vincent Jack and Mitzi Capell
James Laird and Susan Carberry
Harriet A. Carbon
Mark Andrew and Diane Carey
Albert Carlsen
Brett Ward Carlsen
Nancy Karen and Richard

Carlsen
Clovis J. Kinney and Garth B

Carlson
'Thomas M. Carlson
Marla L Carpenter
Ralph William Carpenter
Stuart and Betty Carpenter
Kelly L. and Sandra Carpentier
Ronald L. and Beverly

Carpentier
Dr. Phillip Carr
'Dr. Stewart .Carrington
Dennis John Carroll
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Joanna Carroll
Donald.F. and Jo Carson
N. John Carson
Patricia A. and Michael Carson
Carol Lee Carter
Raymond D. and Suzanne

Carter
Con and. Barbara Carver
Michael L. and Lori Casady
Glenn L. and Caroleigh

Casebolt
Heather K. and William Casey.
Doris S. Casperson
Dr. Kerry Lee and Deanne

Casperson
Helen. W. Castaneda
Kristin M. and M. Lorin

Castleman
Don Oswald Castro
Richard W and Patricia Cate
Robert C. Causton
Trevor S. and Nanette*

Cavanaugh
Karl S.* and Shirley Cayford
Rosanne M. Celaya
Maria De-Lourdes Cervantes
Karin Marie and Robert

Chadwick
Curtis S. and Linda Chambers
Robert E. and Robin Chambers
David Y. and Joanne Chan
Marvene and David Chandler
Dick Chang
Dr. Kuang Hua Chang
James T Chapman
Marlene Helen Chapman*
Reginald B. Chapman
Bridgett and Lonnis Chargois
Clyde G. and Teddae Charles
Roger W. and Janis Chase
Vivian P and Blair Chase
James W. Chatterton
Stephen A. and Carol

Chatterton
Richard W and Debra Cheatum
Lannie Checketts
John J. Chelenes
Joseph H. and Pearl' Chen
Mark and Debi Cheslik
Michael H. and Dawn Cheslock
Christopher Cheung
Jeannie Chew
Armand L. Chichmanian
W Drew Chick, Jr.
Siri A. Childs
Clay T. and Gayleen H. Chilton
Alan Chin
Jane Chi-Yi Ching
Laura Pham and Carl Ching
Victor M. and Julie Ching
Ann Louise and Thomas

Chinnock
Beverly Stoddard-Chipman and

Brink Chipman
Troy M. and Kati Chipps
Cathy C. Chisholm
Evan Todd and Janiel Chivers
Jerry Dee and Linda Chivers
Lois Chivers
Nicole L. Chopski
Randal G. and Karen Chow



Dr. Allan and Stephanie
Christelow

Calvin D. and Mania Lee
Christensen.

Cherie Christensen
Irvin and Linda Christensen
J. Keith and Patricia

Christensen
James J. Christensen
Melinda Christensen
Teresa A. Christensen
Robert G. and Debra Christian
Carole Rae Christie
R. Alan and Anne Christie
Melvin and Deborah

Christoffersen
Dr. James A. Christon
Daniel R. and Pamela

Christopher
Janet Bishop and Nick Chubb
Ginger M. Chugg
William "Stan" and Evelyn

Chun
Sandra Hansen Church
Joe Churruca
Robert H. Cisna
Dale Joseph and Gari Claflin
Richard D. and Janice

Claiborne
Betty S. and Charles Clark
Dr. Craig Raymond and

Melinda Clark
Curt C. Clark
Floyd H. and Virgil Clark
Henry J. "Hank" and Jean Clark
Janice Clark
John Worth Clark
Judy and Dale Clark
Mark B. and Glyn Clark
N Scott and Dana Clark
Robert and Tamara Clark
Gregory L. Claunch
Cherie H. and Kirk Clawson
R. H. "Dick" and Thelma Jane.

Clay
Mary Kate and Roger Claycomb
Zelma Clayton
Fred and Normajean Clemons
Dallas Marshall Clinger
Jerome K. Clinger .

Diane K. and Lance Clow
Don L. Cobbley
Catherine M. Cochran
Patrick J. and M. Teresa

Cochran
Joan Marieand Dennis Codd
Tricia N. and Jeff Codding
Marjorie A. and Dr. Stanley Coe
Betty and Lawrence Coffey
Bruce A. Coffey
Betty A. and Rbbert Coiner
John R. and Cynthia Colaianni
Leonard L. and Colleen Cole
Lori A. Cole
Nancy Kay Cole
Jeff D. and Kirstin Coleman
Corson T. and Rosario Collet
Grant S. Collet*
James F. and Shirley Collier
Allen K. and Michelle Collins
Lynn H. and Jessie Coltrin

Vincent J. Colucci
Robert A. and Susan Colvin
J. Curtis and Mary Coman
R. Blair and Amy Beth Combs
Larry Eugene Comer
Carol L. Comstock
Kathleen A. and S. Dwight.

Comstock
S. Dwight and Kathleen

Comstock
Margaret E. and Roger Conant
Sandra A. Congdon
Susan E. and Claude Connelly
Jack James Conner
Robert Daniel and Anita

Connor
Stephanie P. Conoley
Darrell L. Cook

.Dean R. Cook .

.Paula .Lynn Cook
Peter C. and Patricia Cook
Janet K. Coombs
Gary L. and Jane Cooper
Robert C. and Patti Cooper
Donald N. Corbridge
Brent Douglas Cornell
Lance S. and Betsy Cornell
Charles C. and Dorothy

Cornwell
Julie S. CoSgrove
Kim S. Cossaboom
Opal Cosset
John 0. and Kathy Cotant
Lorena Jean Cotterell
Janene and James Cotton
Charles Coupar
Kea! T.. CoVert
Carol and Mick Cowger
Dean and Sanna Cowley
Dr. George T and Hazel Cox
Robert R. Cox
Velma Cox
Charles W. and Rose Cozort
Pauline C. and Leon Crabb
Robert F. and Bonnie Crabtree
Don Craig
Richard and Maurene Crandall
Scott Leroy and Kathleen Crane
Walter Patton Cranor
Elaine C. and J. McKell

Crawford
G. Lynn and Alta Crawford
David A. Crea
Lori L. Creason
James E. Creelman
Philip R. and Linda Creer
Dr. Theodore B. Creighton
Dr. Donald J. and Lisa

Cresswell
Donald G. and Florine Criddle
Elizabeth A. Criswell
Nbrma N. and John Crites
Barbara L. Crnkovich
Kevin Daniel Crocker
C. Webb and Nan Crockett
Eldon K. and Colette Crockett
John "Jack" and Aria Croly
Dr. G. Thomas Crombach
Brett V. and Debbie Crompton
John H. and Deborah Cronise
George Hyde Crosby
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Nathan Arnold and Melanie
Cross

Alan Bruce and Sally Crothers
Dr. Robert W Crothers
Verlin Crowe
Arthur M. and Janet Crump
Luanne-C. Crump
Kent D. and Laurel Cudaback
Thomas F. and Francie Cuffney
Sondra R. and James

Culbertson
Dr. Vaughn and Sandra

Culbertson
Arthur R. and Carol Cullen
James Harper Culley
Carol A. and Edward Culver
Debbie Trupp and Martin

Joseph Cummins
John F. and June Curran
Ramon Currence
Larry Curry
Henry G. and Lynette E. Curtis
Victor A. and Sheri Curtis
H. Everett and Mary Curzon
Dr. Eleanor Faye Cutchen
Alan Bert Cutforth
Dr. Kent and Dixie Cutforth
Merlene G. Cutler
Dr. Jackie Czerepinski
Sherma Kay. Daarud
Mark A. Dahlquist
Dr. Steven E. Daley
Sharon M. Dallolio
Vicky M. and Kurt Dalton
Rachel W. and Bruce

Darriewood
Jeffrey N. and Suzanne Damp
Drew T. Damron
Marvin A. and Jill Damschen
Terry J. Dance
Bill R. and Bernadean Daniels
Dr. Christopher K. and Alice

Daniels
Darcie D. Daniels
Donald D. and Louette'Daniels
Stephen R. and Shellee Daniels
Ralph Danzl
Lloyd L. and Maxine Darnall
Dee D. Darrington
Gale E. Daugherty
Dr. Dick and Helen Davidson
Lea and Vernon Davidson
Scott. V and Susie Davidson
Kim B. and Cynthia Davies
Anna-Marie Davis
David Thomas Davis
Diane Davis
Dr. E. E. Gene and Andrea

Davis
Mark A. Davis
.Richard J. and Velda Davis_
Robert M. and Phyllis Davis
Scott J. Davis
Troy Dean Davis
James A. and Marilyn Davison
Wayne and Kay Daw
Dr. Gary Wesley and Barbara

Dawson
Margaret L. Day
Frances Kolb and Herb Deagle
Dow L. Dean
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Joan G. and Keith Dedrick
Judy Amanda and Paul

Deffinger
Kenneth P and Rebecca Deibert
Patricia Anne and Ronald Deis
Mary La Rayne DeJulis
Dr. Robert J. and Lila Deklotz
Susan Godfrey Delana
Dave and Cynthia Della Zoppa
Michael P. and Suzanne Dellos
Edward Peter Delonas
Paul and Joan DeLong
Tosha M. DeMond
Thomas P Demopoulos
Kyle W. Denaughel
Dr. Peter Denner
David G. and Linda Dennis
Gwen V and Kipman Dennis
Eve Lynn Denny
Wendell H. Derie
Dr. Douglas and Jill Dero
Cindy DeRoche
Dr. Edward and Marsha

DeSano
Diana Despres
Louis A Despres
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Christopher L. and Margaret
Donat

Irving.C. and Tseywah Dong
Samuel T and Alice Doong
Susan M. Doucette
Joan and Glenn Downing
Jennifer Ainsworth Drake .

Richard and Bonnie Drake
William R. Drake
Mary Jane Draney
Milo R..and Yvonne Draper
Elizabeth K. Hall-Dremann and

Mitchell-Dremann
M. Frannie and John Driscoll
Melissa Marie and Brad

Drollinger
Marian and Eugene Drown
Dwight and Edith Droz
Gail and Norman Duberstein
Noel and Ina Duerden
Larry R. and Merry Duff
John R. Duffin
Vicki L. Duffin
William C. Duggan
William E. and Patricia Dugoni
Raymond A. Dumont

Individual Donations Annual

Wayne L. and Melba Deveraux
Lawrence H. and Carol

DeVisser
H. Arline and Dana Devlin
Delmar Duane and Trella

DeVoss
Dennis and Stisan K. Dewitt
Thomas F. and Gail Dial
Pete and Paula Dias
Felix and Jeannee Diaz
Manuel Diaz
C. Ray and Marjorie Dickson
Robert W. Dickson
Dr. Dana L. Diedrich
Michael L. and Joanne Diegel
Dr. Sherri R. Dienstfrey
Ralph George and Elizabeth

Dillon
Richard T. Dillon*
Walter James and Ellyn Dillon
Bill Jess Dirk
Bengta H. Disdier
Dr. Paul and. Beth Lynn

Dishman
Jerry M. Dissault
Kay Dittmann
James 0. Dittmer
Brenda M. and Todd Dixon
Dorothy C. Dixon
Gerd S. Dixon
Dr. Lorin E. Dixon
Marilyn R. Dixon
Randall A. and Cathy Dixon
Jennifer Beth Dodd
Harwood W Doering
David and Connie Doerr
Ernest J. and Kathy Dokimos
Dr. Arthur and Marijana Dolsen
Gary L. and Carla Domitz

Arthur T and Marya Duncan
Cindy Marie and Breck Duncan
Jennifer J. Duncan
Susan L. Duncan
Theresia M. Duncan
Ronald W and Titiana Dunn
Wendell L. and Alice Dunn
Jerry Cameron and Denise

Dunne
Tim J. and Mary Dunne
David L. Dunterman
Johnny Duong
M. James Durham
Larry Brent and Lezlie Durrant
Susan Rae and James Durst
Jeni Lyn and John Dusek
Dr. Richard W and Geneva

Dutson
Lee,Ann Dutton
Edith Ann Dvorak
Ronald D. and June Dwigans.
Carla C. and John Dwight
Alan William Dye
Dr. Donald A. and Donna Dyer
Marian Alice Dykman
William M. Eames
Dr. Randy A. Earles
David A. and Susan Easley
David G. Eastman
Kevin K. and D'Nell Eastman
Philip H. and Ruth Eastman
Isabel L. Eaton
Judith and Steve Eaton
William Brent and Patti Eaton
William C. and Glenda Ebberts
George W and Marilyn

Econome
Nicolas V and Ann Econonie
Allyson C. and Ruedy

Edgington
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Steven M. and Nanette
Edinborough

Dr. Robert and Ann Edington
Wade A. and Angela Edris
Kristina M. and Blake Edwards
Loren Lee and Linda Edwards
Marilyn T. and Robert Edwards
Toni Edwards
James and Marylee Egbert
Michael R. and Susan Egbert.
Dr. Alan and Ann Egger
Philippa H. Eggleston
Shirley R. Eichelberger
Stephen J. and Tamara Eide
Jim and Leann Eilander
Rolland W and Mary Eisenbarth
Grant and Edna Ekstrom
Martin I. and Susan Ekwealor
lila J. Elcock
Lyle and Barbara Eliasen
Loah E.. and Don Elison
Clarence H. Elle
John and Dana Elle
Caryn Lane Elliott
Neil Warren and Barbara Elliott
Dr. Jo Kay Elliott-Blakeslee
Craig and Margo Ellis
David R. and Vicki Ellis
Gaylene M. and Roger Ellis .

Jacob D. and Linda Ellis
Kathy Marie Ellis
Rulon M. and Lorraine Ellis
Leslye A. Ellison
Roy and Connie L. Elsner
Virginia J. Embleton
Billy C. and Dorothy Emerson
John Stewart and Beverly.

Emerson
Paul M. and Lois Emerson
Marian E. Emmons
Marshall Reese and Debbie

Empey
Nola and Stan Empey
Bob and Marianne Endo
Dale C. Fayle-Endo and Ronald

Endo
Seiji and Masako Endow
Dr. Allen A. and Mary Eng
Dr. Terry 0. Engebretsen
Jeri Lee and Ellen Engelking
David E. England
Kristen H. England
Kyle C. and Cindy. England
Janean R. and Michael Englesby
Richard W and Mary Lou Ennis
Stephanie L. Ennis
Arnold W Erickson
Dr. John D. Erickson
Paunee S. Erickson
Robert H. and Violet Erickson
Stanley W and Dorothy

Erickson
James S. and Shirley Erikson
Frederick C. Ernst
Steve Ernst
Deborah and Rick Eskelson
Jack and Tammie Estberg
Kelly R. Estes
Arnold H. Etchemendy
Arlene and Leon Evans
John V. and Lola Evans
Kristin Gayle Evans



Loren Hall and Wendy Evans
Lorraine Patricia and Steven

Evans
Mark K. Evans
Sandra E. Evans
James Jay Everson
Randy Scott and Marsha Ewing
Pamela Faber
Dennis Lynn and Betty Facer
Dr. Robert L. and Cherlynn

Fackrell
Leo E. Faddis
Kathryn K. and John Fader
Callan M. and Pamela Faino
Mildred and G.R. Fairbrother
Les and Karen Fairchild
Stephen M. and Marie Fairchild
David W and Suzanne

Falkingham
Pete W and Shirlee Fallesen
Joe T. Fallini
Dr. William R. and Valerie

Fannin
Jennifer R. and Miguel Farfan
Iris F. and Ralph Farley
Bonnie L. and Richard Farman
Christine M. Brower-Farmer

,.and Robert Farmer
Shawnee D. Farnsworth
True H. Farrar
Patrick E. and Patricia Farrell
Karen A. and Gary Fawcett
Loah Marie. Fay
Dale and Judy Fayle
Barry Wayne and Jan Feely
Bruce A. and Stephanie

Fehringer.

Burt Joseph and Delinda
Fehringer

Kathy M. Fehringer,
Gregg K. and Susan Feightner
Michael R. and Janet Feiler
K.C. Felt
Lynda Fennern
Kristin Lee Fenwick
Lauray and Sharon Fereday
Mark G. and Dianne Ferguson
Virginia L. Fernholtz
Philip A. and Mama Ferreira
Linda' L. and Bob Ferris
Ardith M. Fichter*
Andy and Rosemary Field
George L. Fields
Anne C. Fife
Janette Fifield
Darrell James Fike
Robert E. and Gladys Filer
Phillip and Olga Fineman
Jody L. Finnegan
Michael J. Finnegan
Stella D. and James Firkins
Katrina L.' Fischer
Robert E. and Claudia Fischer
Dallen E. and Vicki Sue Fisher
Dr. Edward E. and Sharon

Fisher
Jerry S. and Jennifer Fisher
Robert Fisher
Drs. Robert J. and Carol Fisher
Sandra Lee and Albert Fisher
Gerald S. and Carole Fishman

John E. and Mauricette Fitzen
Thomas and Kim Fitzgerald
Dr. Michael R. and Millie

Flandro
Robert Reese and Judith

Flandro
Ted and Deborah Flandro
Dr. W Robert Fleischmann
Peter Fletcher
Gaylord Eugene and Karen

Flicker
Fiancis and Heina Flight
David T and Mary Flint
Evalyn T. Flint
Mary Elizabeth T and David

Flint
Angie. Flores
Dawn E. Flores
Peter and Peggy Flores
Sandra Flores
Terry and Tom Floyd
Dennis A. Foltz
Dr. Lawrence C. and La Jean

Ford
Dr. John M. Fornarotto
Susanne E. and Tom Forrest
Charles and Audrey Forrestal
Robert J. and Ann Forrester
Robert Arthur and. Elaine Fortin
Gary Lee and Sally Foss
Bob L. Foster
Marjorie I. Foster
Dr. Richard H. and Cynthia

Foster
Shirley K. and Joe Foster
Frances L. Foutz-
Elaine K. Fowler
Linda M. Fowler
Patricia Fowler
Dr. Randall S. Fowler ,

Michael E. and Mary Elisa Fox
Henry F. and Kathleen Fraczek
Erin E. and James Francfort
Charles and Debra Francis
Robert E. Francis
Dorothy Helen Frank
Joseph S. and Sally Frankowski
Dr. Alan Charles and Bonnie

Frantz
Joan Frantz
Patricia Anne and Brad Frasier
Evan S. and Analyn Frasure
Lance M. Frasure
Sheri L. and Robert.Frasure
Dorothy Belle Frazier
Rick A.. and Kathy Freckleton
Rick and Connie Fredericksen
!Careen M. and James Freeman
Donna Freestone
Stephen F. and Lee Freiburger
Edward R. and Miriam Freiter
Sharon M. Frelleson
Douglas and Betty French
Dr. Emil F. and Jacqueline

Freudenthal
Brent Lewis and Nancy Fricke
Deanna G. Fried
James Robert and LaValle Frisk
Dean Alan and Stephanie

Froehlich
Andrew J. and Teresa Froehlke
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David D. and Edna Frounfelter
Cary A. and Curtis Fry
Durward L. and Dorothy Fry
John Durward Fry
Benjamin M. Fryer
Brenda E. and.Douglas Fuchs
Kenneth D. Fuchs
William Edwin and Teresa

Fuchs
Susan E. Fuger
Dianne Fujiki
Richard E. Fulkerson
David L. Fuller
Everett Jack and Beate Fuller
Julie A. Fuller-Joiner
James and Sara B. Fullerton
Barbara L. Fulton
A. Dean and Shaion Funk
Ronald-J. and Rita Funk
William Fadden and Jo Funk
Rodney G. and Jan Furniss
Raymond V. and Kum Furstenau
Michael and Maureen Furtado
Delmar and Jo Fusch
Rita L. Fyffe
Susan J. and Jeffrey Gabardi
Keith E. Gabriel
Robert E. Gaddis
Randy Gaines
Vaughn J. and Faith A. Gaither
Dr. Joyce M. Gale
Norman Eugene and Sandra

Gall
Steven and Dawn.Gallafent
Andrea Lynn Gallagher
Reginald B. and Sara Galloway
Renata M. Galvez
Madeline and James Gamble
Velma Ann and Glenn Gambles
Dr. George John and Teresa

Gamboa
Lynn Davis and Daphne

Gammell
Dr. Gamewell D. Gantt
Ilene L. Garatea
Robert Shawn and Susan

Garbett
Rafael Garcia
Susan E. and Travis Gardner.
Tasmin and Matt Gardner
Wade Garland
J. Bradford and Kathy Garner
Roger Grant and Deborah

Garner
Sharon M. and Richard Garr
Vicki R. Garrett
Donald E. and Patricia Garrison
David 'Andy" Garrity
Dr. Paul L. and Ellen R Garvin
John William and Kathy Gaskill
Lori Rae and Jay P Gaskill
Robyn I. Gaskill
Joseph L. Gasperino
Clark and Sallee Gasser
Allen and Em Gates
Dr. George D. Gates
John Howard Gates
Robert Edward and Pamela

Gates
William and Pamela Gates
Kent W and Kathleen Gauchay
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Maisha and. John Gault
Linda Marie Gebhart
Paul Michael Gebhart
Dr. Emma and David Gebo
Barbara Anne and Roger

Gehrke
Karen M. Gehrke
Michelle M. Gehrke
Robert J. and Mary Gehrke
E. Robert and Lela Geisenberg
Nancy D. and Ronald Gentry
Raymond G. and Evelyn,Gentry
Ferdinand N. and Catherine

'George .
Fred W and Nicole George
Dr. Richard H. and Salley

George
Dr. Thom Ritter and Patricia

George
Jeffrey K. and Doreen

Georgeson
Linda M. Gerard
Laurie H. Geren
Marie Getsug
David M. and Joy Ghelfi
Dennis C. Ghormley

Marjorie Glascock
Dorinda Glennon
Allan C. and Sharon Gliege
Dr. G. William Godfrey
Theodore Goers
Dr. James. Bradley and Susan W.

Goes
Dick M. and Mary Goff
Forrest L. Goff
Gina and William Golay
Sandra Rae and George "Rex"

Golay-
Robert S. and Carol Gold
George T and Shirley Golish
J. Michael Gomarlo,
Vincent A. and Michele

Gonsalves
Dr. Judith L. Gooch
Laura Kuiken and Roger Good
Jon D. and Shari Goode
John R.. and Jan Goodell
Faye and Lorenzo Goodrich
Dr. James B. Gordon
Dr. Lynda Lee Gordon
Michele and Barney Gordon
Myrna G. Gore

Individual Donations - AnnualAnnual

Susan and Dennis Gibbens
Dean Carter and Shirlee

Gibbons
Jason D. Gibbons
Jill C. and Michael Gibbons
Marcus and Bonne Gibbs
Tori Gibbs
Jody Ann and Lowell Gibson
Lowell F. and Jody. Gibson
Michael D. and Teresa Gibson.
Philip James Gibson
Dr. William A. Gibson
Mary Joan and Charles Gidney
Richard M. and Amber

Giesbrecht
Leslie and Janet Gieselman.
Robert M. and Teri Lynne

Gifford
Steven Thomas and Susan

Gihring
Charles Allan and Debbie

Gilbert
Dr. Robert P Gilbert
Katherine A. Giles
Martha A. Gilgen
Diana D. and Robert Gill
Christine L. and Sam Gillette
Robert "Gene" and Beverly .

Gillette
David S. Gilliam
Charles C."Conrad" and Sandra

GilMore
Charles E. Gilmore
Verlin L. and Ella Gingerich
Sandra R. Girard
Angelique Gisin
H. Leigh* and Virginia Gittins
Darla L. and David Gjesdal
Brian Jay Glarborg

Frederick Troy and Suzanne
Goset

Nora Gotfredson
James R. and Venna Jean

Gower
Jeanne M. Gragg
Garry Lee and Cathy Graham
Hatch and Dana Graham
Mark D. Graham
Mary A. and John Graham
John William Grahl
Regan G. and Amy Grandy
Barbara Gaye Grant
Paul J. and Elizabeth Gravelle
Kathleen and Terry Graves
Francis D. and Patricia Gray
Jack Rich and Mary Gray
Clay M. and Christine Grayson
James H. and Virginia Grayson
Paul B. and Marian Grayson
Nancy M. Graziano
Glen Greeley
Clarence* and Arcile Green
David C. and Karen Green
Howard F. and Diane Green
Christopher S. and Diane

Greene
Alan Clark and Monica Gregory
James Shumaway Gregory
Lelace Gregory
Karen H. Grice
Nicholas S. Gridley
Russell G. Griffeth
Roger Griffin
Susan V and Charles Griffin
Suzanne Griffin
Dr. Barry and Marion Beth

Griffing
Myrna L. Griffith
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Van Kent Griffins
Vicky Lynn and Ralph Grigg
Neil R..Griggs
Donald C. and Roberta Grimes
John D. and Jana Grdesbeck
Linda and Dr. Peter Groom
Helen and Perry Grube
Kathy Gruvman
Dr. Nicole Guajardo
Lorene and Gerald Guentz
Stephen C. and Donna Guerber
Craig Alan GullixsOn
K. Shirley Gullixson
Fred Gunnerson
Jill R. Gunter
Rebecca Violet Gunter
Kristen L. Guyon
Sandra Lee Guyon
Annette Gwinn
Melanie and Edwin Gygli
Beverly and Joe Hackney
George and Barbara Hackney
Zelda Haddenham
Darrell W Hadfield
Susan H. and Kirk Hadley
Steven L. and Becky Hadlock
Richard K. and Theda /Jaeger
Donald S. and Vivian E. Hagen
Jeffrey Paul Hager
June Haggardt*
Steven M. and Georgia Hagler
Edwin Franklin and Jean Hahn
Jennifer J. Hahn
George M. Haig
Douglas C. and Claudia Haight
Matthew and Susan Hale
Michael W. and Louise Hale
Ronald A. and Beth Hale
Wayne and Alane Hale
Deb Hales
Terry D. and Michelle Hales
Bradley H. and Jacquelyn Hall
Duane and Kay Hall
Janis antiKevin Hall
Elizabeth K. and Mitchell Hall-

Dremann
Charles David and Karen Haller
Linda A. Hallum
Daniel Myers and Eleanor Halt .

Kevin L. and Leslie Hamblin
Mary Lu and Paul Hamer
Melisa Ann Hamil
Thomas J. Hamilton
Norma T. Hamm
Linda L. Hammond
Dr. Ronald J. Hammond
Bob and Lorna Hamond
Dale Lee and Gloria Hand
Brett E. and ICristi F. Haney
Francie and Lon Haney
Deon E. and Donna Hanft
Joyce A. Hanks
Wright C. and Esther* Hanks
Greg A. and Kim Hanmer
Robert S.* and Dorothy

Hanmer
Brendan J. and Chaise Hansen
Diane Dawn and Ray Hansen
Jo Marie Hansen
John Dale and Debi Hansen
Kathrene Lisa Hansen



Kay and Edna Hansen
Scott H. Hansen
Sherman D. Hansen
Todd C. and Andra Hansen
Williahi D. and Kasi Hansen
David K. Hanson
Dr. G. Robert and Helen

Hanson
Jerry Lee and Sharon Hanson
Norman Wayne and Barbara.

Hanson.
Samuel F. and Jean Hanson
John A. and Queenie Hapke
Karon A. Hapke
Louis H. and Margaret Harame
Bert D. and Louise Harbaugh
Gordon Edwin and Genevieve

Harbert
Dr. Creighton'A. and Shelley

Hardin
Gary and Bonnie Hardin
Jeffrey L: and Stephanie Hardin
Joel C. and Janet Hardin
Gregory A. and Tammy Harding
Joyce Joslin Harding
Marvin J. and Carol Harding
Ralph R. and Willa Harding
Janice Hardman
Michael K. and Cozette Hardy
Dr. Wallace E.' and Ruth Ann

Hardy
.Cindy Harker
Carole Harland
Glenn R. and Mary Harless
Gloria J. Harman.
Chris D. and Lisa Harmison
Steven G. Harmison .

Dr. J. Frank and Judy Harmon
Lawrence M. and Ladean

Harmston
Elyse C. and James Harper
Dennis James and Barbara

Harrell
Agnes Harrington
B. Kent and Iris Harris
Barbara H. Harris
Frances E. Harris
Dr. Glenn Harris
Dr. Larry B. Harris
Larry Martin Harris
May M. Harris -
Rose Mary and Russell- Harris
Shirley Jean and Bryan Harris
Vernon Lynn and Janie Harris
Wesley M.-and Myrtle Harris
William Dennis and Sharon

Harris
K. Francis Harrison
Lew S. Harrison
Marvel E. Harrison
Dr. Parry W. and Lenore

Harrison
Bruce Alan Harrold
Carl L. and Ruth Harrop
Vicky and Emory Harry
Darlene Harryman and Donna

Cooper Harryman
C. Monroe and Hazel Hart
Robert Evan Hart
Lucille and Kenneth Harten
Ruth C. Harten

E. Thomas and Julie Hartley
Lynda L. Hartley
.Margaret H. Hartley
Richard L. Hartley
Judy and Jim Harveston
Audrey B. Harvey
Lee Harvey
E. Jean Haselden
Alice Faye and Hugh J. Hatch
Joseph R. and Sandra Hatch
Lorin B. and Louise Hatch
'Merrill B. and Marguerite

Hatch
Paul and Audrey Hatch
Darrell J. Hatfield
Drs. Ronald and Linda

Hatzenbuehler
Dr. Donald M. and Mary

Hausen
William G. Havenor
Joan Havlicak
Tracy R. Hawker
Bea Louise Hawkes
Steve and Carolyn Hawkes
Donald R. and Olive Hawkley
Mary Jane and Willard C.

Hayden
Ruth Hayden
Kathy M. and Randy Hayes
Richard S. Hayes
Michael L. and Sharon

Hayhurst
Bill and Dian Haynes
Scott H. Hayward
Robert 0. and Cherri Healea
Alice Louise and Thomas

Hearst
Priscilla D. Hearst
Barbara Heberlein
David W and Alice Heberlein
Michael J. Heberlein
Dr. Deborah Hedeen
Loren W and Helen Hedrich
Harry and Barbara Hedrick
Dr,-Roger Hefflinger
Kurt James and Karen Hefner
Mary C: and Robert Hege
Robert.Alan and Mary Hege
Carol E. Hegstrom
Kenneth .W and Lena Heikes
Leonard and Marylinn Heikkila
Michelle Ann and Mark J. Heil
Gerald E. Heimgartner

. Calvin Lynn and Jeanne Heiner
Charles E. Heisler
Karen K. Hellend
David R. Heller.
Boyd V Helmandollar
William H. Helmkamp
Ashton Henderson
Jack Henderson
Richard T. and Andrea

Henderson .

Robert D. and Janice
Henderson

Scott A. Hendricks
Dave L. Henesh
Susan and Ron Hengel
John W. and Shelley Hengesh
Raymond A. Henken
Alan L. Hennebold
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Kerry M. and Polly Hennessy
William J. and Catherine

Henrich
E. Darrell Henrichs
Harris and Debbie Henricksen
Morgan E. Henrie
Raymond J. and Elaine

Henscheid
Robert H. and Mitzi Henscheid
Deborah K. and Ken Henson
Kathleen E. and John Herbert
Robert Peter and Janna Herdt
Philip Herink
Garn Dirkmaat and LeeAnn

Herrick
Michael Donn and Connie

Herrick
Aubrey R. Herrmann
Marianne L. Herron
Deanna M. Hershberger
Dennis C. and Jane Hersley
Scott A. and Rochelle Hersley
Anita S. and James Herzog
Dr. Gordon J. and Marsha

Herzog
Vern E. and Margaret Herzog
Peggy A. Heslop
Orville P and Judy Hess
William H. and Gietchen Hess
Gerald D. and Donna Hessler
Del Ray and Caleen Heward
Dr. Catherine A. Heyneman
Cheryl Hibbs
Marva Hicken
Patrick J. and Marilyn Hickey
Dennis V. and Jackie Hickman ,
Gerald F. and Carla Hicks
.Dale Lavern Higbee
Terry Ray and Elizabeth Higbee
Harrison Hilbert
Irvan D. and Doris Hildreth
Calvin and Beverly Ann Hill
David A. Hill
Delores Hill
Di Lynne Larsen-Hill and

Edward Hill
Don Edward Hill
John William Hill
Karen Sue Hill
Leland R. and Marianne Hill
Linda Carol Hill
Dr. Pershing J. Hill
Randall James and Sonia Hill
Dr. Richard C. Hill
Dr. Richard D. and Willetta Hill
Wesley Houston and Kathleen

Hill
William S. Hill
Donna Hillard and John Raukar
Roy Cap Hillman
Dr. Ira W. and Norma Hillyard
C. Larry and Eliza Hinderager
Susie Allison and Tatsumi Hirai
Lambert K. and Barbara Hiram
Evelyn Jo Hitchcock
Julianne M. and Greg

Hitchcock
Frank R. and Karen Hladky
Henry Kwok Shun and Diana Ho
Samuel A. and Kari Hoagland
C: Scott and Deborah Hobdey
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Monte L. and Madonna Hobson
Dean and Nancy Hoch
E. Eugene and Deborah

Hochhalter
Alia lee and James Hodge
Joseph E: and Jane Hodge
Daniel Mark Hodgkiss
James Edward Hofer
Darla Hoff
Gordon R. and Vir Lyn Hoff
Andrea B. Hoffman
Thomas and Linda Hofmann
Dr. H. 'Gene and Sue Ann Hoge
Robert D. Hoge
Calvin and Esther Hogg
Jean Marie and Glen Hogin
Jane H. Holbrook
Mark William and Suzun

Holbrook
Donita and Stanley Holland
Robert E. and Katharine

Hollenbeck
Kathleen Jayne and T David

Holley
Rick L. and Donna Holloway
Sandra and Rodney Holm

Carl McCoy Hoss
Stephen and Sally Hotchkiss
Barlow D. and Carol Hotrum
Mildred W. Houk
Dr. Edwin W. and Janet House
Edward L and Terry Houston
Dr. Francis E. Howard
Dr. Kert William and Louise

Howard
Leo and Faun Howard
Mary Lou Howard
William "Skip" and Lori Howe
Audrey Kay Howell
Richard Howell
Bryan and Susan Howerton
David P. Howland
Cathleen J. Hoyem
Dr. Charles Y. Hoyt
Louise A. Hranac
Bruce and Sylvia Hronek
Cindy Hronek
Dr. R. Brent and Karen

Hubbard
Todd Curtis and Tina Hubbard
Nicholas J. Hubsmith
Raymond and Carrot Hudson

Individual Donations Annual

Maureen and Ken Holman
Raymond G. and Madge

Holmer
Brent Michael and Pauline

Holmes
Garth H. and Dianne Holmes
Thomas J. and Judy Holmes
Mitchell R. Hoist
David W and Nancy Holt
Ardys L. Holte
Dennis A. and Cynthia Holter
Steve E. and Jan Holtom
Anthony and Phyllis Hong
Dr. Jonna Hebert Hongo
Marian Cleare Hoobing
R. Emmett Hood
J. Douglas and Sherry Hook
Dr. Reilly Newell and Janet

Hook
Randy Hooker
Jill A. and Dana Hope
Sally and Michael Hope
Burke Edward and Joyce L.

Hopkins
C. Timothy and Anne Hopkins
Kristine W and Barry Hopkins
Marye H. Hopkins
William T Hopkins
Tammy L. and Stuart Hopper
Sally Stadler Hopt
Kathleen M. Horan
Willard S. and Grace Horkley
Henry E. and Rosetta

Hornbacher
Johnnie Lee and Max Homer
William A. and Pat Horrocks
Suzette Ann Horton
Max L. Hoskins

William D. and Mary Ann
. Hudson

James A. and Sharon Huff
Robert L. and Cynthia Huff
Leland Kay Huffaker
Scott Dean and Deann Huft
Brian A. and Susan Hughes
Kim-L. Hughes
Michael J. and Karalee Hughes
Scott S. Hughes
Dorothy Hull
Nell. Hulse
Roger B. Humberger
Randy R. and Wendy

Humpherys
Dr. Fowler C. and Jane

Humphrey
Roger A. Hunko
Dr. Daniel Paul and Gail Hunt
Gilbert and June 'Hunt
Julie Renee Hunt
Karlene L. and Robert Hunt
Kenneth Karl and Susan HUnt
Timothy F. Hunt
Dr. Charles M. and Susan

Hunter
James Hunter
Mary Ann and Maxon Hunter
John M. and Charlotte

Huntington
Shirley K. and Bill Hunziker
Dallas T and Mary Hurd
Dr. Stephen Hurley
.Fred Louis and Christine Hurst
Robert Lee Hurst
Steven Hutchinson
Jeaneane C. and Bert Huth
Richard Lavon and Anti Huth
Douglas P Hyde

42

Betty L. Hyder
Lorie and Joe Icenhower
Barbara and Donald lgnasiak
James Hugh Ihli
Dr. Joseph R. Ineck
Marjorie C. Ingram
Harold R. Ireland
Sandra Sue and N. Irvine
Timothy B. and Jody Irwin
Carol A. Isaacson
Allen Isle
Dustin L. Issler
Ted T. and Lona Itami
Robin R. and Kent Ivanoff
Edgar Adrian Ivers
Robert H. and Deanna Ivey
David A. Jablonski
Dorothy J. Jackman
Danny Scott and Christi

Jackson
Edward Neese and Sandra

JackSon
Hal D. Jackson
Keith Jackson
Dixie J. and Dennis Jacky
Justin Barney and Susan Jacobs
M. Lee Jacobsen
Clara A. Jacobson
Jon A. and Grace Jacobson
Leslie Keith Jang
Kenneth Martin and Linda Jantz
Ronald and Susan Jarman
Cindy K. and John Jarocki
Ann E. and Donald Jarrell
Dr. Eric J. and Jane Jarvi
Dr. Donald L. and Teresa Jarvis
Sharron L. and Jack Jarvis
Rodney M. and Valerie Jasmer
Arthur Boyd and Gay Jeffery
Frances Anne Jeffery
George Einar Jeffes
P Jenkins
Berne K. and Evelyn Jensen
Blaine W. Jensen
Carole Hall Jensen
Catherine C. Jensen
Dwight W. and Claudia Jensen
Grey M.* and Carmen Jensen
Kent T. and Becky Jensen
Sherrie A. and Rex Jensen
Stacey L and Dyke Jensen
Wallace L. Jensen
Michelle A. Jeppe
Scott J. and Erin Jepsen
Harry J. and Marion Jimas
Steven J. and Susan L. Jobe
Dr. Victor Joe
Laurence K. and Sandra

Johansen
Robert H. and Marjo Johanson
Shauna L. John
Shirley John
William C. and Merlene Johns
Billie J. Johnson
Brian Johnson
Chad Joseph and Angela

Johnson
Christopher Paul and Sharon

Johnson
Clovis N. and Barbara Johnson



Dale Russell and Cindy
Johnson

Darrin F. and Candace Johnson
Douglas M. Johnson
Ellis and Larae Johnson
Gary A. and Julie Johnson
Gavin C. and Renee G. Johnson
Dr. George A. andjudy

Johnson
Glenn Milo Johnson
Harold Lee and Vanda Johnson
Jodee M. and. Robert Johnson
Dr. John J. Johnson
John Lewis and Bonnie

Johnson
Liz and Mitchell Johnson
Lori Y. and Ron Johnson
Mary Johnson'
Michael E. and Kimette

Johnson
Renee Johnson
Robert M. Johnson
Theone and Elaine Johnson
Todd Thales Johnson
Barbara Johnson-O'Connell
Patricia and Boyd. Johnson-

Smith
Lois A and Michael Johnston
Michael P Johnston
W James and Karen Johnston
Vijay N. Joish
Dr. James P. and Debra Jolly
Anson S. Jones
Berneice H. Jones
Charmaine B. and Derek Jones
David C. and Jennifer Carey

Jones
Fran J. Jones
Gordon F. and Sally Jones
James Litton and Cynthia Jones
Jason L. Jones
Jeffrey Edmond and Laurie

Jones
Lamont and Ilene Jones
Linda Nadine and David Jones
M. Margaret Jones
Mae Hunsaker Jones
Maryann Jones
Richard B. and Camille Jones
Robert K. and Colleen Jones
Roger Clarence and Kathy

JoneS
Todd L. Jones
Cynthia A. and James Jordan
Dr. Blaine B. and Mary

Jorgensen
Craig Jorgensen
Dana Leigh and Daniel

Jorgensen
Phillip Ray and Edythe Joslin
Peter Vincent Joyce
Larry Kay and Betty Juchau
Richard R. Judd
Paula Jull
Paul and Amira Kaczur
Bruce Cliffordand Carol Kahn
Mary Ellen ICalange.
Milind Vithal Kale
Catherine A. and John Kaliski
Bill and Cheryl Kalivas
Dr. John Kalivas and Lorie Juhi

Kalivas

Krista L. Allen- Kalkoske and
Donald Kalkoske

James Edward and Nadine
Kamis

Byron A. and Carolyn Kamp
Sally Charlene and Patrick Kane
Frederick J. ICarau
Gary B. Karst
Nick' T and Kurt Karst
Joan L. Kassis
James and Maria Katsilometes
Thomas and Bessie

hatsilometes.
Carolyn A. and Kenneth Katsma
Richard G. and Barbara ICaupp
Mike E. Kawaguchi
Martha M. Kawakami
Carole J. and Gary Kawamura
Kerry and Michelle Kawamura
Terry W and Debbie Kaylor
Linda and Rick Kearns
Mary A. and Terry Keating
Steven Rodney and Barbara

Keen
Lourdes S. and Mark Keith
Linda M. and Larry Kellar
Christopher J. and Julie Keller
Joan L. and Michael Keller
Debbie L. Kelley
John B.* and Betty Kelley
Thelma Kelley
Shirley Kellogg
Dr. Burton C. and Joanne Kelly
Christine Kelly
Douglas Walter and Jana Kelly
William M. and Virginia Kelly
Robert G. and A. Elaine

Kempton
Keith L. Kendall
Alan Ralph and Dorrine

Kendrick
Dr. Budd L. and Beverly

Kendrick
James R. and Lynne Kennedy
Marjorie Anne KerinedY
Dr. Robert M. and Pamela

Kennedy
Larry and Joanne Kent
Steven L. Kent
Jeffrey C. Kephart
Woody Kerbel
Arlene Kershnar
Christopher V and Katherine

Kesler
Juanita Rae Kessler
Anza Edna Ketterman
Niles R. and Kay Kevern
Clifford W and Karen Key
Ernest and Sabrena Kiel
Cisco Kihara*
Ned 1. and Mary Kikuchi
Ann Killian
Dr. John A. Kilpatrick
Alan Hirst and Sally Ann

Kilshaw
Frank J. Kimball
Wayne A. Kimball
Anne M. and Louis Kimmett
Gerald Mitsuo and Emogene

Kimura
Edwin George King
Elizabeth B. King
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Kim King
Stephen Emil King
Theodore Louis Kinnaman.
J. Robin and Ann Kinsey
Howard P and Vivienne

Kinsfather
Madlynn Joann and Billy

Kirkland
Dr. Travis and Marrene

Kirkland
David and Cristal Kirkpatrick
Douglas Ira Kirn
Frederick S. and June Kirn
William M. and Patricia Kirtley
Jerry F. Kitchin
Gregory and Shawna Kittridge
Dr. Spencer L. Klaassen
Michelle P and Mark Klar
'Carman E. Klassy
Seb M. and Maria Klein
Roy 0. and Patt Klevmoen
Kenneth A. and Karin Kline
Shari P Klippenstein
Steven V and Camille Klippert
Steve Klitgaard
Lora and Robert Klosterboer
Dr. Beverly J. Klug
Larry G. and Betty Knackstedt
Alan K. and Sara A. Knapp
John David Knapp
Richard E. and Marcia Knapp
Richard A. and Constance Knies
Dale and Sherry Knoblich
Michael George and Tammy

Knoff
Guy G. and June Knox
Dr. John Knox
Dr. Philip J. and Christine Knox
Leo M. KnuclSon
Bonnie L. and Craig Knutson
Kimberly Knutson
-Edward R. and Norma Kobe
Victor R. and Nancy Kobe
Edward D. and Laureen Koch
Curt W. and Sue Kochner
Terrie Ann and Mark Koehler
Dr. Malone* and Betty Koelsch
Steven Craig and Elaine Koenig
Jerry G. and Karen Koester
Sandra Staff and Kurt Koetter
D. Alan Kofoed
Kenyon J. and Suzanne Kofoed
Kim Grant Kohler
George C. and Jocelyn Kom
Clint M. and Terri Ann Komoda
Sandra H. Koness
Alice K. and Takeo Konishi
Kathleen Konishi
Clyde Kenji Kono
Kathy J. Koompin
Steven Dan and Diana Kottkey
Gloria Ann R. and Charles

Kovach
Rudy Kovacs
Sheldon Kovarsky
Kathleen and Terry Kramer
Alan N. and Jodee Kranning
Dr. Lawrence J. and Catherine

Kratz
Walter Ronald and Denise

Kraus
Lauri A. and Benjamin Krause
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Dr. Lee Krehbiel
Lance M. and Tamra Kress
Alan James Krick
David A. Kriner

Defane and Marlene Kritsky
Sandra R. and Kenneth

Krivanek
Robert Carl Krogh
Kent Charles Krohn
Enid E. and Albert Kroll
Bill J. and Vicky Kronenberg
Elizabeth W. Krsul
Stfsan Krumberger
Nelda G. and Kelvin Kugler
Sylvan Leroy Kuhn .

L. Monte and Ruth Kuka
Dr. Jack .C. and Jennifer Kulm
Jennifer and David Kump
Dr. Catherine Mae and Daniel

Kunicki
Glenn R. and June Kunkel
Brad W and Rosalie Kunz
Katie Kunz
Kent S. and Kitty Kunz
Richard E. and Jill Kunz
Robert W Kunze

Janis B. Larscin
Lawrence W. Larue
N. Glen and Annette Lattin
Gary J. Laudert
Katherine Christy and Dan

Lauer
James and Gayle Lauletta
Corinne H. and Scott Laurence
Richard A. Lawes
Dr. Charles 'P. and Julie Lawless
Sherri Lawless
Rachel F. Lawrence
Mary A. Lawson
Peter Wayne and Nancy Lawson
Dr. Terry L. and Mary Lay
Wesley B. and Dawn Leach
Sharon A. and Frederick

Leakeas
Kenneth-Dale and Sybil

Leatham
Dr. Ronald P and Linda

LeBlanc
Dr. Michael J.-and Karen M.

Leboffe
Teresa M. and Benjamin Ledley
Bik -Yuk and Wai Lee,

Individual Donations Annual

Chihping and Judy Kuo
Joseph J. and Arlene Kutsop
Milton E. and Karen- Kutsurelis
Kim Kvale
Donald and Wilma Kvarfordt
Cherri Lee and Gary Labrum
Jeffrey L. and Sandra LaChance
Dr. John M. LaCkey
Sibyl H. and Harry Lackmann
Ralph E. and Mary Lacy
Raymond J. Laible
Ann Joe P. Lake
George J. and Sandra Lake
Kelly Patrick and Charmian

Lake
Luke F. and Marjorie Lamb
Hayden and Cheryl Lambson
Bradley M. and Rena Lammers
Kathleen R and Rockne

Lammers
Tim P and Jackie Lammers
Larry and Sharon Lancaster
Martin J. and Rosalie Landholm
Sandra G. and Wayne Lane
Patrick Lang
Robert A. and Kathleen

Languein
Ada B. and Olen Lankford
Dr. H. Turner Laquer
Roberta L. Large
Christine and Thomas Lark
Rita and Gerhard Hoffman

Larom
Marlene Larsen
Richard Lynn and Terry Larsen
Stephen and Susan Larsen
Di Lynne and Edward Larsen-

Hill
Howard L. and Theresa Larson

Charles P Lee
Dean S. and Doris Lee
Donald RI Lee
Gary A. and Connie Lee
Karen Faithe and Raymond Lee
Marie Elaine and R; Lee
Richard Allan.and Aura Lee
Waldo W and Connie Lee
Susan J. Leek
Rollie and Zibby P Leeper
Dr. George B. and Valerie

Lefebre
Galen C. Leger
Mary Dee and Larry Leger
Mary Ann and Maurice Legris
Chipp R. and Jacqueline

Leibach
Thomas E. Leman
David Stephen. Lemire
Cheryle A. Lemmon
Mark Dean and Alaina Lemmon
Robert M. and Karen Lemmon
Donald L. 'and Janice Lemons
Gary W and Patricia Lenon
Frank Leung'and Tracy Leo
Lauren G. Leonard
Lynn Leonard
Marjorie S. Leonard
Ellen R. and Lee LePelley
.Dr. Michael and Marietta Lester
Teresa and Tommy Lew
Karen Lewis
Melanie S. and Andrew Lewis
Michelle Lewis
Shawn M. Lewis
Dr. William G. and Gail Lewis
Karen A. and' Carl Leyba
Heung Ming and Hanging Li
James F. and Judith Liday

Ronald W and Mary Ellen Liese
Wanda Sue and Kenneth Light
Diane Liljenquist
Jay W. Liljenquist
Terryand Kathy Lilya'
Kathy J. and Orris Lindsay
Kevin A. Lindsey
Jennifer and Mark Linford
Roger Darwin and Judy Ling
Dr. Paul K. and Catherine Link
Richard A. and Lourdes Link
0. Linda Lippert
Mary B. and Edwin C. Lips
Doryl and Anita Lish
Edward M. Little
Laura Little
Rebecca R. and James

Littlewood .

Liana B. Litzsinger
Susan A. N. and Robert Livesay
Dr. Arthur and Marcia Lloyd
Fred Stanley Lloyd
Llyn A. and Helen Lloyd
Sheila- L. and Kenneth Lockes
James L. Lockhart
Charles W. and Carla Locuson
Joni Loftin
David Earl Logan
John Alexander and Jeanne

Logan
Leonard and Eleanor Lombardi
Gregory R. London
Gary Lynn Long
Janna R. Long
Linda Anne and James Long
Michael K. and Margaret Long
Robert and Betty Long
Robert D. and Sally Long
Roy C. and Barbara Long
Charles D. Longserre
Tina and Kent Loock
Janet and Guy Loomis
Susan Loop-Stariley
Wanda Dawn Loosli
Richard L. and Mary Lopshire
Mary Jean Lord
Andy F. and Helen Louie
Clifford Barton and Paula

Loundagin
Eldona and John Lounsbury
Gary D. and Rhea Lounsbury
Eric Love
Lee Ann and Andrew Love
Daneil Loveday
Virgil B. and Joyce Loveday
Deloris Loveland
Kim B. and Carmen Loveland
Adam L. and Laura Lowder
Jerry and Marilee Lowe
Bruce Lowry
Gregory James and Karen

Lowry
Edgar Charles and Lore Lucey
Angela S. and Phillip Luckey
Karla Ann Luedtke
Jeffrey B. and Terry Luke
Jian-Qiao and Mann Luo
Arthur Lupine
Mark Lupo
Earl F. and Marylin Lusk
Charlene Ann Luther



Mark R. and Kathryn Luther
Laura K. Lybecker
John 0. and Ireta Lyngstad
Diana B. Lyon
Hugh Palmer and Betty Lyon
James Paul Lyon
Dr. Gerard G. and Heidi Lyons
Harold Ira Lyons
Thomas M: and Marilyn Lyons
Curby G. Maag
Neil and Mary Maberry
Mike A. and Ronda Macaw
M. Bruce and Sue Mac Butch
Scott A. and Lynda Macbutch,
Shirley Mac Butch
Buck L. and Donna

MacGiUivray
Lori and Sean MacGregor
William R. and Donna

Machacek
Bruce "Mac" R. and Rose

Machurek
Alan Cameron and Lucille

Mackay
John G. and Karen MacKay
Scott L. Mackay
L. Benita Mackie
Richard C Mackie .

William and Anne Mac Lachlan
Rosemary H. and Michael Macy
Debbie J. and Cliff Maddock
Kenneth P Maestas
Richard Eric and Anna Marie

Maestas
Cindy Lou and. Thomas

Magelky
Ann C. and Richard Maggard
Eugene H. Magleby
Dr. Jon Allan and Cheryl

Magnuson
David H. and Pamela Maguire
Stephen A. Maheras
Dr. Theodore P Maheras
Gary and Kathy Mahn
Christine M. Mahoney
Brenda K. and Edgar Malepeai
Leonard and Patricia Ma Elea
Roger Lynn and Janis Malin
Katie L. Maloney .

Steel B. and Melody .F Maloney
Wendy Lee Malott
Paula S. and Bud Mandeville
Dan E. Mangen
Ronald B. and Mary Mangum
Barbara E. Mann
Danny L. and Susan Mann
Debbrah K. and Michael Mann
Lyla Doane-Mann and Kelly

Mann
D. James and Sharon Manning
Fern E. Manning
Jason T and Mistie Manning
Leon W and Gwen Manning
Sharon Y. Manuel
Christopher B. and Susan

Marie Mapes
Kent Bradley and Jamie Marboe
Harry V March
Rene and Florence Marchand
Kenneth F. and Sharon

Marchetti

Nick Marchiando
Woodie C. and Margaret

Marcus.
Gail L. Marietta
Dr. Michael P Marietta
Kathy, and Frank Marker
William G. and Joann Markland
Natalie and Daniel Markowski
Bob H. and Julia Marler
Mona LaWan Marler
Glenn R. and Barbara Marques
Frederick C. and Donna Marr
George and Joyce Marriott
Brian L. and Jenise Martens
Cindy Martin
Dorothy Martin
Dorothy R. Martin
John V. Martin
Kathleen A. and Gerald L.

Martiri
R. Eilene and Dale Martin
Robert L. Martin
Wayne Jt. Martin
Charlene W and Ian Martindale
Dr. Elizabeth L and William

Martindale
M. Boyd and Annette

Martindale
Lonnie R. Martinell
Deeann T. and Elmer Martinez
Ronald-A. and Angela Martinez
Roger A. and Shauna Maschek
Paul F. and Dorothy Massier
Warren E. and Joyce Mathews
Jill A. and Jeff Matkin
Marvin Jay* and Annette Matkin
Kathleen F. and Harry Matrone
Debra Jean and Rhett Matsen
Stuart A. Matsunami
Bonnie Matthews
Serene K. Matthews
Shauna Matthews
William H. and Joan Matthews
Joy Matthies
Joel E. Mattox
Gary Alan Mauch
Dr. Jack and Nancy Mauch
Donald and Sarah Maughan
Doris Lloyd Mauk
Beryl 0. and Rita Mauldin
Frank Edwin and Laurie

Maurino
Connie and Errol Maus
Errol Rolland and Connie Maus
Echvard C. and' Mary Maw
Teresa Ann Maxwell
Buzz and Sandra D. Mayden
Donald Earl and Elaine Mayes
Brian J. and Kathy McAllister
Lorin F. and Jan. R. McArthur
Edward McAtee
Frank J. McAtee
Dr. Mark K. and Lisa McBeth
D. Marilyn McBride
Josephine H. and W. Ray McCall
Micaela A. Y. McCallum
Samuel Alan and Carolyn

McCarter
Lois V McCarthy
Alice McClain
James A. and Louise McClure
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Mildred McClure
Monte C. McClure
Scott F. and Claire McClure
Mark McCollum
Brian Owen McCormick
John M. McCormick
Lisa D. and -Gordon McCrae.
June Dyer McCray
Jerry L. and Betty McCulloch
Jim L. and Karen McCulloch
Gai A..McCune
Drs. Ronald and Joan McCune
Marlys I: and C. Gary McCurdy
Erin M. and Neil McCusker
Rob Stewart-McCutcheon
Jean S. McDevitt,
William Charles and Linda

McDonald
Amy Anne and Ray McDougal
Dan C. and Jan McDougall
Isaac and Ann McDougall
George R. and Jeannie

McDowell
Melvin E: and Janice McDoWell
Joseph Perry and Shirley

McElprang
Caroline S. McFadden
Maureen A. and James

McFadden
Kim L. and Pam McGary
Dr. Kraig C. and Karen McGee
Marilyn L. McGilton
Jim and Georgia McGinnis
Richard G. and Irene McGrew
Sandra Moody and Herschel 1-1

D' McGrew
Dr. Michael T. and Sheila

McHugh
Dr. Carl W. McIntosh
David G. and Barbara McIntyre
Larry Michael McKay
John James and Barbara

McKenna
Thomas B. and June McKenzie
Dennis R. and Heidi McKinley
Donald R. McKinley
Kirk Bruce and Susan McKinley
Dr. Chris D. McKinney
Judith T. Mclain
Robert G. Mclellan
Michael J. McMasters
Myron Fred and Gayle

McMillan
Gregory Tim McMinn
Andrew George and Patricia

McMonigle
Gayle and George McMurria-

Bachik
Cynthia M. and Michael L.

McNabb
Francis X. McNamara
Bonnie C. McNurlen
Thomas 0. and Rebecca

McPharliti
Barry Robert and Kathleen

McPhee
Susan D. McPherson
Ann and David McQuade
John D. McQuary
Max D. and Catherine McQuary
Billie I. McSeveney
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Susan Marie and Jacob Mcvey
Dr. Carole B. and James

Mc William
Joe Meabe
Jdli H. Mead
Dr. Gary Glenn and Kathleen

Meadows
Richard Demar Meads
Charles L. and Barbara Mecham
Catherine Ann and Jeffrey

Medland
Richard E. Meehleib
Gladys W. Meek
Patti Jean Megason
Kendal B. and Donna Meier
Steven Earl Meier
Lesley A. Meigs
Anna L.Meilde
John and Karen Meiners
John M. and Susan Melanson
Kevin C. and Ann Marie

Melcher.
Robert S. and Cyndie Meline
Gale G. and Darlene Melton
Ronald E. and Shirley Melton
Gordon Riley and Susan Melvin
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Dr. James F. and Billie Miller
Jeff Miller
John,G. Miller
Leah Marie Miller
Lisa A. and Curtis Miller
Marjorie W. Miller*
Dr. Marlin A. and Anne Miller
Michael G. and Kenny Miller
Michael Robert and Denise E.

Miller
Neill. Miller
Oren Lee and Trudy Miller
Phyllis Ann Miller
Robert N. Miller
Roxane Miller-Trumbull
Douglas Guy and Kerry Milligan
S. David and Marguerite

Milliken
Arthur A. Mills
David F. and Sheila Mills
Dr. LaVonne Garner and Robert

Mills
T. Kent and Donna Mills
Albert Ray and Judy Millward
Gene C. and Grace Millward
Steven Ray and Joanne Milot

Individual Donations Annual

Nicholas P Manchise
Sherrie, Mennenga
Sanjay Menon
Jo Ann B. Mercer
Marie E. Mercer
Chad L. and Debra Merica
Dr. Jay P Merkley
Christine M. Merkling
Kay D. Merrill
Dr. Milo Merrill
Arlene A. M. Mesman
Frederick B. and Crystal

Messmore
Timothy M. and Shawna

Messuri
Myra J. and Kim D. Metcalf
Shelley V Metzger
Emil Stephen and Susanne

Meurer
Barry Lincoln Meyer
Orville. Meyer
Mary Warner Michael
Evelyn Michaelson
Shelly Lynette and Ron

Michaelson
E.Rbger and Barbara Michener
Wendy Kay and Rick Mickelsen
Mark Middlebrooks
Christopher L. and Nancy

Middleton
Val D. and Jean Middleton
Edwin H. and Wilma Miers
Linda M. Milam
Doug L. Milder
Henry Landon Miles
Dr. Allen T. and Gina Miller.
David W. and Inge Miller
Deborah Miller
Gloria J. Miller

James Michael and Virginia
Minch

Dave Miner
Walter J. and Pat Mings
Thomas M. and Joanne Mingus
Robert Stanley and Sharon

Mink
Chris P and Gloria Minor
Dr. G. Wayne and Judy Minshall
R. David and Helen Missal
Cindy L Mitchell
Dick R. and Cheri Mitchell
Gary G. and Jeanette Mitchell
Ronald and Suzy Mitchell
Travis D. and Julie Mitchell,
Joanne Mitten
Richard L. and Diane Mitton
Gregory C. Mladenica
John R. Moeller
Dani Michelle and Jim Moffit
L. Gary and Jill Moldenhauer
Toben Woods and Lori Molica
Donna A. Molinelli
Julie M. Moller
Sallie B. and Mark Molnar
Mark A. Mone
Alan and Melanie Monson
Dennis C. and Pam Moodie
Angela Lyn Moon
Brandon L. Moon
Richard C. and Janice Moon
Gene Mooney
Michael M. and Karen Mooney
Becky L. and Gary Moore
Charlotte M. Moore
Douglas Lee and Frances

Moore
John E. and Wendy Moore
Julie Ann and Alan Moore
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Rick W. and Kathryn Moore
Dr. Rita Moore
William B. and Yolande Moore
Williarri S. and Patricia Moore
Ruth Anne Moorhead .

Wendy L. and Pablo Moran
Marjorie S. Moreland
Amy Sue and Newman Morgan
Carol D. and Gordon Morgan
Cleve and Kay Morgan
Gerald R. and Mary Joanne

Morgan
Kevin F. Morgan
Steven R. Morgan

, Susan Marie Morgan
Cindy Morimoto
Ronald S. and Sharon Morishita
Robert J. Morley
James L. and Trudi Morphey
Jeffrey Francis and Kathne

Morrell
Donald Lester Morris
Mary Jean Morris
Richard M. and Margueritte

Morris
Steven and Kleis Morris
Cynthia Marie and Steve

Morrison
Joy S. Morrison
Marci A. Morrison
Nelda P and Kermit Morrison
Richard L. and Monica Morrow
Douglas F. and Beverly Moser
Misti A. Moser
Stan A. and Mary Moser
Forrest B. and Nancy

Mottishaw
Peter M. Mourtsen
Karen G. and Blaine B. Mowrey
Judith A. Moyer
Anna Moylan
William E. and Patricia Moylan
Kelly J. and Dean Moyle
Barbara Mugford
Ewart G. Muir
Gary W. Mulalley
Robert F. and Carol Mulick
Mae Mulkey
Dr. Anne Mullin
Kurt C. Mullins
Thelma Mullins
Dean C. Mumme
Douglas W. Mundy
Gretchen Drake Mungo
Taylor Michael and Ruth Muniz
Suzanne. Munn
Corey J. and Annette Munro
Michael Eric and Leslie Munson
Romanie and Larry Murdock
Ronald Clarence Murk
Dee Murphey
James C. and Mary Murphy
Ricky Joe Murphy
Dr. Roger F. and Adelia Murphy
Jane S. Murray
Michael Jon and Carol Murray
Richard and Cheryl Murray
Susan Struchen Murray
Thomas B. Murray
Kathyrn Ann and Clark Muscat
Jamie Muus



David Nels and Nadeen B.
Myers

Kenneth M. and Joy Myers
Robert William and La Voy

Myiers
Dr. Rubalee Myers
Jerold D. My ler
Sally My ler
R. Scott Nadauld
Charles E. Naftzger
Ernest C. and Cynthia Naftzger
Raylene H. Naftzger
Meir Naghi.
Phillip D. Nakamura
Donald W and Katherine

Nanson
Launa J. Nardella
Dena Nass
Thomas Foster Neace
Bill -Neale
Jerry B. Neale
Jerry C. and Julie Nealey
Colleen S. and- William Neel
Blaine E. Neff
Melvin E. Nefzger
Helen M. Neider
Dennis W and Sherry Neifert
Dr. Dewitt Tal and Marjorie

Neill
Richard W. Neiss
Philip D. Neiswanger
Randy Neiwirth
Emily Jane Nellis
-David L. G. and Claudia Nelson
Diane R. Nelson
Hortense K: and Steven Nelson
Dr. Laural Henry and Bret

Nelson
Lowell Allen and Rita Nelson
Michael Lee Nelson
Robert W. Nelson
Sheryn M. and Sheldon Nelson
Dr. Wendel L. and Karen

Nelson
Michael and Nancy Nerbonne
Sam and Cleo Nettinga
Don J. and Kathy Neves,
Curt and Brenda Neville
Burton C. Newby
Douglas Vern and Kathy

Newcomb
Dr. Kenneth E. and Debbie

Newhouse
Matthew Thomas Newman
Jack D. and Louina Newsome
Katie Ann and Daniel Neyens
Mai P. and Hinh Nghiem
Cam Hoan and Du Nguyen
Lien Quoc Thuc and Thuc

Nguyen
Richard S. and Wendi Nicholas
A. George and Ann Nichols
Anne L. and Brent Nichols
Dr. Elizabeth Grace and Gerald

Nichols .

Frances 0. Nichols
Ronald Lavon. Nichols
Craig C. Nickelson
Richard A. Nicolona
Richard C. and Pamela Niece
Alan S. Nielsen

Carl L. and Gina Nielsen
Dave and Joyanne Nielsen
C. Taylor and Sheila Nielson.
Gordon A. and Sally Nielson
Roger Morris and Sharcin

Nielson
Vern and Maxine Nielson
Gwendolyn C. and Clayton Nii
Dr. Patrick Anthony and Sharon

Niland
Dr. Douglas C. Nilson
Lisa T. and Trent Nilsson
Boyd I. Nisson
Dr. Philip Nitse
Peggy Nivegard
Dr. C. Richard Nixon
Sandra D. Noakes
James Randolph and Loneta

Nolan
Craig W and Susan Norby
Teresa L. and Richard Nordseth
Felix A. Nordyke
Gary B. Norris
Thomas B. and Linda Norris
Clifford K. and Sharon North
Bobette K. Norton
Ralph D. Norton
Dennis J. and Barbara

Norwood
Mary Lou Novak
John C. and Becky Novosel
Cody D. and Jack -Nowatzki
Kaye J. and Vincent Nubel
Eleanor A. Nuckols
Carolyn Nuding
Jerry Douglas and Teresa

Ntiding
William L. and June Nungester
Isabel S. and Curtis. Nuttall
Dr. Ann Sutton Oakes
Dr. Christopher L. and Susan

Oase
Kathy Ann Obenhaus
Michael Stewart and Susan

Oblinger
Garth and Anne Oborn
Vernon E. and Joyce Obrey
Nancy P and Edward O'Brien
William J. and Kathy O'Brien
Jody Sue and Michael

O'Donnell
Walter R. Oelwein
Jack H. and Melody Ogarni
David L. and' Wilma D. Ogle
Dr. Rodney J. O'Gorman
Erik Hunter and Julie Ohlund
Gregory Lawton and Beth Oja
Sanaye and Paul Okamura
Christine L. and Emil

Magallanes Olen
Shirley Gamble and Clair Oler
Clifford William and Kathleen

Olsen
Paula Olsen.
Carla L. Olson
Carol Marie and Alfred OlSon
Diane Olson
Gerald W. and Glenna Olson
Grant Heber Olson
Mary Jean and Eric Olson
Ralph Lloyd and Shawna Olson
John W. O'Malley
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Lance C. and Jacqueline Onan
Dennis R. and Martha Ondricek
David F. and Tina Ondrusek
Lloyd Earl and Jan O'Neil
Tracy Deane and Susan Onnen
Donna Jean Onstott
Nathan Orgill
Randy N. and Linda Orgill
William Don and Elisa

O'Rourke
Brian Dean and Tara Orr
Delis L.'and Damon Orr
Janene Orr
Marvin "Marv" W. Orrock
Debra J. Osborn
Rob D. Oster
Brad F. and Andrea Ost
Steven K. and Annette

Osterhout
William L. O'Sullivan
Roger John and Susan Oswald
Michael S. and Teresa Otoole
Nancy S. and Lee Otterness
Dr. C. Michael and Linda

Overstreet
Stacie L. Oveson
Karl E. Oviatt
David Hugh and Patricia Owens
Dr. Jack B. and H. Owens
Larry Dean Owens
Adam "Danny" and Carol

Ozuna
Derek W Paar
Carlene Sue Paarmann
John and Loretta Pack
Quentin E. and Mary Pack
David D. and Patricia Packer
Kelly Packer
Kyle James and Sheryl Packer ,
James M. and Frieda. Pahl
Nate and Lee Palagi
Angie Palmer
Edna Mae and J Tom Palmer
Harvey E. and Myrna Palmer
Jack Franklin and Nadene

Palmer
Anthony and Tori Paniogue
Jerald Dennis and Carolyn

Panko
Don L. and Sylvia Papenberg
Peter Marshall and Gail Paradis
Richard L. and Melanie Park
Madge Parke
Blaine L. and Leslie Ray Parker
Clifton M. and Norma Parker
George A. and Thelma Parker
Jack Howe and Betty Parker
Margot Briggs and Dave Parker
Marilyn A. and Thomas Parker
Mike D. and Leslie Parker
Reuben John and Donna

Martin Parker
Fred R. and Nola Parkinson
Annette Sweeney and Robert

Parks
Kenneth L. and Shelley Parks
Norvell and Cornelia Parks
Stacy R. Parr
Jo A. Parris
Kent J. and Donna Parrish
Keith Adrian and Wanda Parrott
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Dr. David and Jennifer Parry
Dennis "Lynn" Parsons
Robert Allen and Mary Louise

Parsons
Heidi Jo Partner
George E. and Beverley Pasqual
John and Betty Pastoor
Candace and Kelly Patrick
Samuel Lewis and Misono

Patrick
Vernon G. and. Madeline B.

Patrick
Rashel Marie Pattee
Robert R. and Jean Patterson
Dr. Jim Harold and Kristi

Patton
John Ford Paulsen
Mark Paul and Sherry Paulsen"
Dr. Sheelwant B. Pawar
James R. Paxton
Kriston B. Payne
Ross D. Payne
Jeffery Kent and Becky Paynter
Gary A. and Bessie Pea
Arthur Isaac and Sheila

Peabody

Dr. Grant M. Peterson
John Vernon and Georgette

Peterson
Nolan Lee and Wendy Peterson
Ronald and Cecilia Peterson
Thomas D. Peterson
Gordon Wayne and Patrice

Petrie
James E. and Vicki Petrocelli
Eric V Pettingill.
F. Dean Pettit
Richard H. and Betty Lou Pettit
Cole and Laura Peyron
Robert and Ruth Peyron
Quang Van and Pam Pham
James Harvey and Clara Phelps
Kent W. Phelps
Leroy T. and Loretta Phillippi
Daniel C and Jacqueline

Phillips
H. Blaine and Teresa Phillips
Nancy Eileen and Keith Phillipy
Dr. Jeffrey L. Philpott
Scott R. and Carol Phoenix
B. J. Piantanida
Dr. Robert R. Picard

Individual Donations Annual

Stephen N. and Andrea
Pearlman

Betty Virginia and John Pearson
Clifford F. Pearson
Dr. Richard C. and Janice

Pearson
Jim and Christina Peccia
Genevieve G. and Joseph

Pechanec
Nancy and Ronald Peck
William F. and Gloria Peck
Gordon L. and Pamela Pedrow
Ralph F. and Grace Peebles
Dr. Robert and Dale Pehrsson
Deborah Marie and W. Chris

Pein
Beverly Elizabeth and George

Pell
Wendy S. Peloquin
Dr. Cynthia Pemberton
Katherine Pence
Carl David and Theresa

Pendleton
Douglas C. and Gina Pendleton
Joann Pennock
Lisa Anne Penny
Doris I. Penwell
Leon B. and Elsie Perkes
J. B. Perkins
Darwin G. and Diane Perry
Gordon D. Perry
Kate Perryman
Douglas M. Petcash
Janis R. Peters
Eric C. Petersen
Nickolas G. and Peggy Petersen
Rick Petersen
Corene R. and Gale Peterson
Edward W and Sharen Peterson

James R. and Nancy Pieper
Nancy Piper-Cope
Linda Pierce
Dr. Don and Sue Pierson
Mary K. and Richard D. Pierson
Kenneth William Pike
Garth Pincock
William A. and Marilyn Pincock
Dr. Paul Jeff and Debra Piper
Frank W. and Anita C. Pirrone
Edward J. and Barbara Pitcher
John S. and Mary Pitchford
Gary Jay and Beverly Pitkin
Cheryl and Danny Piva
Lori I. and Chris Plakos
Donna R. Plant
Mark A. Platt
Dr. Ellen Joy Plein
Bryce. S. and Doris Plesner
Tracy L. Poelvoorde
Christa M. Poenitz
Mark E. Polakoff
Keith P. Polette
Robert E. and Susan Polk
John A. Poluikis .
Mona M. Pon
Earl R. and Mary T Pond
Kenneth Atwood and Sharon

Pond
Stephen S. and Casey Pond
Kathleen Louise and Randall

Pond-Rudeen
Albert H. Pool
Kevin C. and Grace Anne

Wheeler-Poole
Tommy Ray Poppleton
Dr. Mary E. and Lee Porisch
James D. Porter
John Chris and Janet Porter
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Rhoud W and Susan Porter
Dr. Roger and Earlene Porter
Robert W. and Mary Pospishil
Don and Ann Potratz
Kathy S. Potter
Shirley "Jeanie" and Derrell

Potter
D. Nadine and Stanley Poulson
Sid Poulton
Mark P. and Betty Powell
Richard J. and Camille Powers
Russell Allen and Karen Powers
Dr. William Roger and Alicia

Powers
Dr. Richard G. and Nedra

Preece
John P Prescott
Larry Dean and Donna Prescott
Lorri Denise and Douglas

Prescott
Melanie Weber and Brady

Prescott'
Carla Gaye and William Preston
Pamela C. Preston
Bob and Roslyn Prestwich
David K. and Darlene Price
Dean and Carma Price
Glen and Carrol Price
James F. and Gail N. Price
Dr. Joseph E. and Nola Price
Kirt Dee Price
Naomi P Price
Sharon M. and Park Price,
T. Dennis and Nancy Price
Kathleen S. and Allan Priddy
Michael Thomas and Robyn

Prime
Charles 0. and Margaret Prince
Charles Terry and Tamara

Prisbck
Darlene Proctor
Richard A. and Debra Proksch
Ken and Carol Prolo
Kenneth A. and Elaine Prouse
Kathy J. and Forrest Puckett
Robert V. and Susan Puckett
Gary Kevin and Stacy Pullen
Dr. Lela D. and Norman

Pumphrey
Betty K. and Mark Purdy
Christina A. Purdy
R. Bruce and Geraldine Pyeatt
Chung Y."Chris" and Nancy Pyo
Steyen Patrick Quaid
Craig S. Qualset
Patricia A. and Ross Queen
Kent Loring and Cynthia

Quickstad
Susah Annette Quine
Joseph P and Jennifer Quirk
Lawrence L. and Christina

Quong
James P Rafferty
Norma Fenwick Rahl
Pietra A. Rainey
Jerry Lee and Kerry Rainsdon
Karin Elizabeth and Dennis

Ramasco
Victor W and Karen Ramey
Anthony and Denise Ramonas
Dr. Cathy Ramos



Janet N. and Dennis Randa
Gerald T and Martha Randklev
Anthony James Ranere
Bart Rankin
Drs. Roger A. and Linda Rankin
Lorin-Gene and Connie

Ransom
Scott and Cathy Ransom
Victor H. and Delrie Ransom
Barbara Scott and Michael

Rarick
Mithael Thomas and Gladys

Rasch
David Dean and Debra

Rasmussen
L. B_ ritt Rasmussen
Dr. Steven E. Rasmussen
Dr. Anna Ratka
Mark Robert and Anita Raus
Jean A. and Clark Raysten
Dorothy J. and John Rawlings,
John Lewis and Dorothy

Rawlings
Patricia M. Rawlins
Glenn J. Rawson
John W. and Ruth Ray
David W and Susanne Rayborn
Dr. Charles R. and Melissa

Rayhorn
Carl T. and Marilyn Raymond
Charles M. and Sharon Reade
Larry W. Reaves
Dr. C. Michael and Barbara

Reece
Matthew R. and Juliet Reece
Dahl W. Reed
Edwin Dayid and Wilma Reed
Glenn E: and June Reed
Lisa M. Reed
Kirk E. and Vickie Reeder
Julie S. and Todd Reese
William F. and Carolyn T. Reese
Mary Ellen and Wayne Reeser
Kelly R. and David Reich
Dr. John B. and Mary Reichman
Alma Jemmett Reid
Ginger R. Reid
Kenneth and Edna Reid
E. Lee Reilly
Darrell and Sara Reinke
Erna Reinke
Gary and Linda Reinke
Lucinda L. Reinke
Henry E. Reinstein
Dr. Priscilla Reis
Margaret G. Reisenauer
Mary and Daniel Remer
Diane Lea and John Remington
Helen B. Remington
Xiaodan Ren
Rick H. Rene
Pam Reschke
William J. and Cynthia Reseigh
Gary J. and Victoria Revello
Doug Rex
Anne M. Reynolds
Dorothy L. and James Reynolds
Gray and Glenda Reynolds
Michelle Rae and George

Reynolds
Timothy D. Reynolds

Amy Rhoads
Gary Kenneth and Karen-Ann

Rhoads
Raedene L.* and Steve Rhoads
Stephen M. and 'Ibena Rhoads
Melanie Marie B. and Richard
Rhodes.

Joan. Barbara B. Rice
Margaret L. and Philip Rice
Stephen C. and Julie Rice
Steven L. and Cynthia Rice
Ted and Linda Richan
Carl Richards
Catherine J. Richards
Desta L. Richards
Parker E. and Verna Richards
Roger Cole and Margaret

Richards
Ruth E. Richards
Eric L. and Cary Richardson
Louis R. and Kleis Richardson
Dr. N. Gregory Richardson
Renee and Ross Richardson
Daniel F. and Pamela Richey
Mary L. and Michael Richmond
D. Wayne Rickard
Dale Loyd and Judith Rickard
Wayne F. and. Leanne Rickords
Michael Smith and Jo Ann Ricks
Paula J. B. Ricks
Karen Kay and Craig Rieger
Rachel Victoria Riefler
John Wilmer and Ruth Rigby
Robert Rigby
Abe Z. and Irma Riggs
Howard H. Riggs
Frank Riley
James M. and Kelly Riley
Main and Karla Rinckwald
James A. Rindfleisch
Wendy K. Ringe
Don and Susan Riske
Robert William and Debra Rist
Barbara J. F. and Michael Ritter
Linda D. Ritter
James. E. and Valerie Roach
Scott L. and Felicia Roach
Kenneth Neal and Billie

Robbins
Kevin L. and Sandra Robbins
Dr. L. Leath and Dawna

Robbins
Mary Robbins
Robert S. and Tracie Robbins
Sarah Ann C. and Rex Robbins
William Don and Lisa Robbins
Corinne and Tim Roberts
Gale Vern and Joyce Roberts.
Laura and Brent Roberts
Dr. Mark W. and Frances

Roberts
Neva A. Roberts
Ralph A. and Alice Roberts

Samuel L. and Jennifer Roberts
Charles A. and Patricia

Robertson
Bert L. Robinett
Jerry L. and Susan A. Robinson
John C. and Beth Robinson
Jon and Linda Robinson
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Jesse C. and Kerry Robison
Kenneth L. Robison
Sherilyn L. Robison
Richard'A. Robohm
Jack and Nancy Robson
M. Leslie Robson
Brent 0. and Jan Roche
Kent Oliver and Brenda Roche
Phillip A. and Lorraine Roche
Brenda J. P Rocklin
Ray R. and Fern S. Rockwood
G. Wayne Rodeback
Richard A. and Jana Rodgers
Sue Ann Rodgers

. Ken- J. and Cheryl Rodnick
Ann M. and Melecio Rodriguez
Frederico J. and Janet

Rodriguez.
Juanita Rodriguez
Ronald Lewis and Ginny,

Roeder
Richard D. and Theiese

Roemer
Gary Ray Roemig
Jeffrey M. and Wendi Roesler
Chet H. and Jane Rogalski
Lynn M. Rogers
Ellen Rogo
Clinton D. Rohner
Allen W and Shirley, Rolfson
John G. and Kathleen Roman
Mary L. Romano
Stacey Lynne and Ben Romberg
Lynn John and Deanne Romrell
Randall Lee and. Lou Ellen

Romrell
Dr. Gregory E: and Leslie

Roinriell
Melissa Romriell
Dr. Bruce P and Mice Ronald
Paul J. and Deborah Ronan
Franklin D. and Joyce Roscoe
Dr. Fred L. and Jeanne Rose -

Ruth Ann P and Michael Rose
Marino J. and Virginia M

Rosellini
Brian Kent and Susan Ross
Dan C. Ross
Merilyn Dunn Ross
Paula Kay Ross
Theresa Lynn Ross
Terry L. and Anita Rotert
Dennis Lee Roth
Earl J. and Elaine Roueche
Robert D. and Carol M. Rounds
Daniel M. and Myra Rounsavell
Jerald Rowan
Carla Gisella and Ernest Rowe
Douglas W Rowe
Dr. Jeannette Rowe
Julie Rowe
L. Elaine RoWe
Helen M. Rowland
Ted A. Rowland
Bob Beigh Rubel-
Skyler R. and Anna Rubel
Gary J. Ruchti
Ross Daw and Anita Ruchti
Joyce Rudeen
Charles and Kerry Ruebelmann
Nathan Rufi
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Lori Michelle Ruman
Alfred J. and Mary Runge
Colleen B..RUnge
Duncan W. Runnion
B. Jane and Kenneth Runyan
Kathryn I. Rupert
Kei-ry Elizabeth Rupp
Dr. Robert E. and Evelee Rush
Dr. John W and Barbara RuShin
Raff T Rushton
Ruth Ann and Max Ruska
Ann P Russell
Christopher A.. Russell
Sharon Russell
Timothy J. Russell
Daniel L. and Eileen C. Ruth
Steve R. and Michelle

Rutherford
Austin D. Rutledge
John Edward Rutledge
Boyd A. and Jane Ruud
William J. and Marguerite Ryan
Marion Liggett Ryder
Dr. Habib Sadid
Gary L. Saenger
Loyd H: Saenger

. Don I. and Jeanine Sauer
Katherine L Saul
Barbara N. Saur
William M. and Mary Kay Aslin

Savage
Kevin C. SaZton
Bob Saxvik
Loren Sayer
Albert and Helen Scafe
Dr. Gene M. and Reiko
'. Scalarone
Douglas E. Scarlett
Andrew and Lilia Scarpelli
Dr. Paul E. and Nancy Schaff
Gregory and Jo Anne Schell
Max V and Marilyn Schell
Steven C. and Audrey

Schiefelbein
Jacilyn Ashworth and Richard

Schiffern
Christopher R. and Sherene

Schillings .
Bruce L. and Frances Schmalz
John R. Schmelzer
Bobby Schmett
Steven Paul Schmidt

Individual Donations Annual

Margaret Sage
Dr. Richard L. and Donna

Sagness
Tom and Jeanne Sahlberg
Stephen M. and Henrietta

Sakamaki
Rube and Mike Sakelaris
Beata Saletnik
Christine S. Salstrom
Dr. Stephanie and Kenneth

Salzman
Arnold and Lauralee Sampe
Chester J. and Bessie Sams
Claudine M. and Christopher

Samuelson
Janet Lorene Sanders
John L. and Pamela Sanderson
Dr. Terry and Tana Sanderson
Karen Sandmann
David and Stella Sandquist
Charles 'Chick' B. and Diana

Sanford
Thomas H. and Barbara

Sanford
David John and Dayna Sanna
Leo M. and Maralynn Sant
William L. and Carma Sant
Timothy Santos
Sylvia J. and Harvey Sargeant
Dr. Tahmoores and Shirley

Sarraf
Dr. Eugene and Vivian Sarver
Evelyn F. and Earl Sass
Dr. Chikashi Sato
Joe and Alyce Sato
Karen K. Sato
Melvin Robert and Kathleen

Satterwhite
Neil E. and Glenda Satterwhite

William 0. and Marsha Schmitt
Dr. Charles P and Molly

Schneider
Doran Schneider
Doreen Kay Schneider
Kelly C. and Chris Schneider
Robert B. and Diane Schneider
Hazel A. and Ralph Schnell
James H. Schoonover
Melanie Schoonover
Dr. Peter and Micki

Schossberger
Dr. Corey and Sue Schou
Diane R. and Edward Schow
Dr. Howard Wayne and Sandra

Schow
Dr. Ronald L. Schow
Wesley W. and Evelyne Schow
Keith R. and Teri Schram
James. L. Schreiber
Robert E. and Carol Schreiber
Edward C. and Kathy

Schroeder
Joseph Bernard and Sherry

Schroeder
Michael E. Schroeder
Sandra Marie and Greg

Schroeder
Malcolm S. and Diane Schryer
Lori B. Schulte
Afsaneh K. and Samuel Schultz
Vivian G. and Richard R.

Schultz
Dollene Joy and Gregory

Schulze
Douglas D. and Lore

Schureman
Eileen T. and Ronald Schuttler
Dr. Brent T. and Marilyn

. Schvaneveldt

50

Denny). and Louise Schwartz
Douglas R. Schwartz
Mary R. and Alan Schwartzman
David M and Irma Schwarze
Allen and Kari Scott
Barry L. and Raela Scott
Darrell F. and Barbara Scott
Deanna S. and Trent Scott
Donald F. Scott
Donald Lynn and Mary Scott
Irvin M. Scott
Williain L. Scouten
Wendy Scribner
Susan Eilene Scully
Robert C. and Glenna Seal
Danny Keith and Kathy

Seamons
Joe Bert and Patricia Seamons
Gerald W and Anna Marie

Searle
Robert and Judy Secrist
George N. and Helen C.

Sedlmayer
Preston D. and Katherine Seely
Dave Seidel
James E. Seitz
John Ray and Sherilyn Sellman
Carolyn F. and William

Sellmeyer
Forrest and Tamara Selves
Michael Joseph and Christine

Semas
Rick and Susan Semba
Holmes A. and Elaine Semken,

Jr.
James E. and Cynthia Semling
Sandra Ellen and Richard Sept
Archie and Anastasia Service
Mary Ann Sestero-Hicks
Richard Ray and Gail Severns
Douglas and Mary Severs
Donald V and Gaye Shall
Elizabeth A. Shanahan
Shelley and Patrick Shannon
Trudy Shapiro
Dr. William T and Elizabeth

Sharp
Lorri Gebo-Shaver and Tori

Shaver
'David W and Nancy Shaw
Dr. James F. and Bonnie Shaw
Karen K .Shaw
Graham Douglas and Carolyn

Shea
Karen Sheesley
John V and Bess Sheldon
Debra Kay and David Shell
Jeff Reid and Beverly Shelton
John E. Sherbenou
Amanda A. Sherman
Robert E. and Martha Sherman
Scott W and Nancy Sherman
Michele Sherwood
Kenneth and Celia A. Shikuma
Tana L. Shillingstad
Hero Shiosaki
Nancy and George Shiozawa
Troy Jay and Janet Shippen
Ronald Douglas and Diedre

Shirley
Greg R. and Terri Shoen
Sharon L. Shore



Patrick Linn Short
Richard Alan Shriver
Sandra K. and R. Keevan

Shropshire
Paul D. and Debra Shrum
Jyl L. Shuler
Craig Lee and Roxanne Shull
Dr. Archie Chue and Wilma

Shum
Mark L. and Susan Shumar
Ardeth C. and Ruth Shumway
Laron D. and Louann Shumway
Allen C. and Susan Shurtliff
Wayne T. and Melba Shurtliff
Bud Sickinger
Cindy B. Siddoway
Leon Mark and Angileen Sidell
Gail W and Nannette Siemen
Robert E. Siemer
Bernard M. and Kathleen Silva
Clark S. and Patricia Silver
Robyn M. Simansky
Zane Robert and Ranelle

Simmons
Nancy Marie Mastro Simonds
Dustin M. Simonson
Carol B. Simpson
Jan Merre and Steven Simpson
Linda Ellen Simpson
Les lee D. Singer
Sarah J. Sinniger
Beverly Davis and Russell Sion
Gail Marie and Matthew Siron
Jerry and Leona Skaggs
William T. and Carol Skaggs
William Tom and Genevieve

Skaggs
Melvin G. and Marilyn Skeen
KaretiWaldal Skinner
Sally Suzanne and Dennis

Skinner
Susan Linn Skinner
Janet M. Skoog
Henry Sladek
Randy 0. and Cindy Slane
Shauna L. Slavens
Howard E. Sliger
Kathleen Slinger
Sherma Jean and Hugh Sloan
`Geraldine V Sloss
Marjorie H. and Royal Slotten
Sheryl and Jay Sluder
Bruce Elton and Terri Small
Damon T Smedley
Dr. Thayne C. and Ellen E.

Smedley
Dr. Weston B.* and Karen

Smedley
Theodore R. Smernes
Calvin N. Smith
Curtis R. and Kristine Smith
Dr. David A. and Christy Smith
Dennis Richard Smith
Devaughn D. and Carolyn

Smith
Douglas and Barbara Smith
E. Pat Smith
Elmo L. and Mickey Smith
Gordon C. and Ruth Smith
Helen K: and Robert Smith
Irvin A. Smith

Jack H. and Nina Smith
Jack Lee and Barbara Smith
Jim Smith
Joyce A. and William Smith
Julie J. and Ryan Smith
Kathie J. and Donald Smith
Kathleen S. and Bert Smith
Keith Roger and Judith Smith
Dr. Kenneth A. Smith
Kenneth George* and Carol

Smith
Letria Blank and Carl Smith
Lyle H. Smith
Michelle A. and Douglas Smith
N. Randy and LaDean Smith
Patricia Johnson-Smith and

Boyd Smith
Dr. R. Kim and Dana Smith
Ralph E. and Betty Smith
Rebecca S. and Lee Smith
Richard Lee and Elaine Smith
Robert R. Smith
Roger Dee and Helen Smith
Theodore N. Smith
Thomas S. and Thelma Smith
Ursal and Joanne Snapp
Terry L. and Bonnie Snarr
Audrey B. Snell
Edward L. and BeckySnell
Elizabeth A. Snigg
Karla and Richard Snow
Daren and Andrea* Snyder
David L. Snyder
Irene B. Snyder
Stacy B. and Steven Sobotka
Gene D. and Lynda Soderquist
Ben and Ruth Sokel
James Newton and Marilyn

Sollers
Marie J. and Jerry Somers
Garold Leon and Ronna Lee

Sommers
Robert J. Sorbello
Cheryl and David Sorensen
Dr. David N. and Judy Sorensen
James R. and Kathy Sorenson
Nancy Sorenson
Kerry Ross and Sandra J. South
Larry E. and Christina

Spackman
Dr. James H._ and Virginia

Spafford
Russell K. and Carol Spain
Dr. Richard and Jane Spall
Kliss and Elwyn* Sparks
Michael G. and Lucinda Sparks
William Spaulding
Curtis G. Sperling
Stanley Lloyd Spicer
Mary M. Spinner
Ronald A. and Petra Spolar
Lois J. and Clifford Spreier
Dr. H. Kent and Lauralee

Staheli
Bradley G. and Julia L. Staley
Carl and Delores Staley
Kay Staley
Dolly Stone and Barry Stalker
Boyd Irvin and Merle Stallings
Richard H. and Ranae Stallings
Robert S. and Lynda Stalnaker
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Ann Lucinda and Dick Standish
Kathryn Ann and J. Casey

Standley
Michael J. and Suzanne

Standley
Edith M. Stanger .
Robert 0. and Sharon Stanger
Owen H. Stanley
Dr. Hubert C. and Eileene

Stanton
Mary-Elizabeth Stanton
Robert and Gloria Stanton
Carol A. and Bruce Staples
Dale and Nola Stark
Linda Lee and Robert Starkey
Vickey L. Stauffer
E. Michael and Naomi Stayner
George Steele
James F. and Cindy Steele
Kenneth A. and Ruth B. Steele
Patrick Steele
Robert V and Catherine Steele
Margot L. Steffenhagen
Chantelle and Nathan Steiner
Richard I. Steiner
William F. and Clella Steinke
Michael R. and Diane Steinmetz
Dr. James D. Stephens
Maryloo R. Stephens
Steven A. Stephens
John R. Stephenson
Philip Eugene and Linda

Stephenson
Ronald D. Stephenson
Dianna Sterner
John Stevens
Shirley Stevens
W. Alan and Gayle Stevenson
Linda J. and Peter Stewart
Michael M. Stewart
Robin S. and Nancy Stewart
John S. and. Susan Stibal
Samuel W and Carol Stimple
Gordon B. and Pauline Stirland
Frances Louise Stites
Robert Hayden Stites
Grace C. and James Stitt
William A. Stockdale
Dr. Robert I. and Shawnna

Stockton
Dennis A. and Leslee Stoddard
Larry G. Stoddard
Neil L. Stoddard
Russell G. Stoddard
Glenn and Susan Stokes
James H. and Barbara Stokes
B. Jack and Karen Stoltz
Arnold J. Stone
Bob L. and Sandy.Stone
Harold L. and Sharon K. Stone
Jack C. and Patricia Stone.
James H.-and Jan Stone
Paula and Steven Stone
Arthur G. and Jan Stones
Mark W Storaasli
Andrea Marie Storjohann
S. Eve Stork
William G. and Alice J. Story
Brent B. Stout
Lynn G. and Bonnie Stowell
Richard C. and Dana Strack
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Thomas A. and Helen Strah
Harvey A. and Shirley Strand.
Spencer D. and Evelyn Strand
Cherie M. and Steven Strang
Mark R. and Deborah

Stranlcman
Timothy P and Suzanne

Stratton
Dr. William and Dena Stratton
Ida Hall and John Straub
Mary Strawn
Gordon Harry and Betty

Strazzo
Dr. Donald P and Jane Streubel
Thomas K. Strickland
Dr. Dirk Ellison and Janie

Strobel
Mabel Irene Stroh
Steven L. and Reveta Strolberg
Ben W. and Shari Stroud
Dr. R. Eugene and Linda Scuffle
Dwain and Joyce Stufflebeam
Scott Stufflebeam
Lawrence M. and Nancy Stultz
Bill Jay Sturm
Jack.E and Jerri Lin Sturm

Beverly Taber
Ota Duke and Linda Tabron
Alan Wayne and Sue Takahashi
James Jan and Karen Takasugi
Clara A. Talbot

. Chris B. and Catherine
Talkington

Allan Katsuto Tanaka
Clarence and Kyoko Tanaka
Kathy L. and Mike Tanfield
Lai-Yee Tang
Sally L. Taniguchi
Dr. Albert E. and Ruby Taylor
Andy Tayloi
Jacqueline Taylor
Jerry A. and Darcy Taylor
Kenneth Gene and Karma

Taylor
Marion Taylor
Noble G. and Sharon Taylor
Cynthia R. Smart Tealey
Regina L. Teasley
Catherine B. Teclaneyer
Steve Teeples
Kenneth A. Templeton
Pamela S. Teich

Individual Donations -- Annual

Gary M. Sturmer
Charles F. 8tute
Kenneth H. Sue
Donald A. and Beverly Suhr
Dorsie T Sullenger
Dennis L. and Judy Sullivan
Shantell and R.J. Sunderman
Michele and Daniel Surmelis
Alice M. Sutton
David Jordan and Nancy'Swain
Helen F. Swan
Larry Swan
Lisa M. Swan
Michael Scott Swan
Dr. Barbara Swanson
Mary Alice Swanson
Dr. Merwin Swanson
Shirley L. E. and Dale E.

Swanson
Vernard and Shirlie Swartz
Deborah Lynn and Ron

Swearingen .

Robert Charles and Gayle
Sweat.

Michael Dow and Lynne
Sweeney

John M. and Loretta Sweers
Ann W. Swenson
WOodrow W M. and Janet

Swick
Thomas D. and Eileen Swift
John B. and Lorraine Swisher
Kenneth. C. and Traci Swisher
Perry and !Vicky Swisher
Ralph.B. and Sylvia Swisher
Steven Eugene and Brenda

Swore
Susan E. Szubert
Richard and Kathleen Szweda

Elizabeth L. and Thomas.Terrell
-G. Randy and Mary Terrell
John R. and Aileen Terrell
Connie L. and Michael Terry
Leona Edith and James Terry
Robert and Florence Terwilliger
Edward G. Tessier.
Linda E. Tewksbury
Glenn Thackray
Richard E. and Anne Thatcher
James C. and Deana Thelen.
James E. and Rita Themig
Lucinda Ann Thiel
Donald A. and Kathy Thill
Eric ThOmas
Gary Edward and Jan Thomas
Gerald Dale Thomas
Richard W Thomas
James W. and Nancy

Thomasson
Catherine Puckett Thompson
Chuck Thompson .

Deborah Lyn Thompson
Del and Sally Thompson.
Edward L. and Jacqueline

Thompsbn
Gaydena M. and Kenneth

Thompson
Dr. Joseph L. and Lois

Thompson
Paul S. and Marba Thompson
Shelly Rae Thompson
Donna Thompson-Govia
Susan M. Thomsen
Lynn D. Thomson
Vicki L. Thomson
Eileen Therese and Terence

Thonssen
Rebecca Ann Thorne-Ferrel
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James Barry Thrift
JacqUeline S. and Charles D.

Thursby
.David Neil Thurston
Jerrold F. and Jane Tibor
'Robert F. and Colleen Tickner
Timothy Bret and Andrea L.

Tickner
Becky A. Ticknor
Micki Jo Tidquist
Fred and Irene Tiede
Patricia G. Tiede
Christine D. and Brent Tigue
Norman Andrew Tiller
John E. and Karen Tilley
Randy D. and Jeannie Tilley
Susan Iva and Alma Tilley
Suzanna Marie Tillotson
Sue Timm .

Donald L. Timmins
Ronald B.* and Susan Timpson
Janes, H. and Janice Tinto
Kent M. and Jean S. Tingey
Drs. Robert and Joanne Tokle
Dr. Bert Mills Tolbert
Lisa M. and Steven Toly
Gary Vern and Ann Tomlinson
Gwen C. Toone
Nathan and Katherine.

Torgelson
Theda Kay and Laurence

Torgerson
Greg L. and Irene Torgesen
Tammy L. and Robert Torrey
Boyd Brent and Susanne E.

Tovey
Timothy C. Towell
Dennis C. and Judy Bundy

Townsend
Glenn Townsend
Jeff A. and Jodi Townsend
Audrey Towsley
A. Dean and Sandra Tranmer
Willa Katherine and Dan

Traughber
Darlene and Clint Travis
H. William Trease
W Dave and Angela Treasure
Dr. Peggy J. Trebilcock
LindyTremayne
Gina Lorraine Tremelling
Enid M. Trenholm
Allen R. and Karen L. Trevino
Misty R. Trevino
Marilynn E. and Robert Triplett
Robert K. and Dorothy Triplett
Otto and Clara Mae Tronowsky
Josephine H. Trosper
Dr.,Charles H. Trost
Dr. Jim and Judyval Trost
Michele and Byron Douglas

Troughton
Marta C. Trowbridge
Dianna Troyer
-Dan J. and Heidi Trube
Dan Phillip and Cindy

Trubovitz
Robert F. Truchot*
Dennis Trumble
Nicholas A. and Tacia Tsakrios
Marilyn N. Tsang
Marva M. and Paul Tschampel



Catherine G. Tschannen
Walter Tschikof
Serena L. Tschirgi.
Benny Kai Chung and Anh Tsoi
Janis M. F. and Jim Tucker
Rodney T. and Jayne Tucker
Homer Tunics
Basil Tupyi
June Turk
Shannon Michele and Arlan

Turnbull
Ellen Turner
John. A. and Dixie Turner
Lindell W "Cac" and Kim

Turner.
Terry Alan and Nancy Turner
Jill F. and Lance Turpin
Mari Tusch
Jane. and Michael Tweeten.
Felix Tweraser
Wendell and Wanda Twitchell
Dennis and Deborah Tyhurst
Cecilia Kay and Gene Tyler
Scott E. Tyson .

Lewis B. and Connie Ulrey
Dr. Alexander G. Urfer
Lawrence J. and Patty Urrutia
Lyle D. Uscola
Nathan Usiskin
Robert Charles and Teresa Vail
Mario R. Valceschini
Leonard Joseph and Vicki

Valente
Rayna Dawn Valentine and

Harold Wilkes
Dr. Larry A. Valero.
John R. and Lois Van Deusen
Dr. Rufus 0.-Van Dyke
Michelle G. and Joel Van Lith
Harold and Mary Van

Valkenberg
Helen K. Vandeloo
Robert G. and Betty Vander

Boegh
Richard J. Vanderford
Steven and Jennifer Vanderpool
Lois A. VanDoren
Marcy L. Vanek
Raymond VanMinsel
T. Layne Vanorden
Lisa C. Vargo
Cheryl A. Varner
Debra and Ron Vaughan
Sherman 0. and Judy C.

Vaughan
David Michael Vauk
R. Lawson Veasey
Dr. Stanley H. and Ann Vegors
John and Barbara Ventry
Gerald Paul and Tamilyn

Verchick
Nadine C. Verchick
Susan M. and Tom Vermeland
Ray Allen.and Debora Versluys.
Kim and Billy Vickers
Steve and Vicki Vigliaturo
Tony and Sharon Villanueva
David Edward and Anne

Claudia, Hernandez and Nick
Vlamis

Anne S. Voilleque
Harold E. and Gerry Volkar
David R.' andLynette

VonDerMehden
Stanley Lee and Mary Ellen

Voshell
Mark A. Waddoups
Marjean Morrow and Gordon

Waford
Robert L. and Linda Wageman
Gary Wagers
Kristie Land Edward Wagner
David Erwin and Barbara

Wagnon
Kathleen A. and Andy Wagoner
Lanna M. Waisath
Keith V and E. lone Waite
Marilu Wale
Keven Dusk and Jill WalgamOtt
Cindy and DuWayne Walker
George A. and Nancy Walker
Marc Stuart Walker
Robert Dan and Karin Walker
Dr. Rubylee F. Walker
Helen L. and Marion Wall
Marion and Warren W Wallace
Tracy Lynn and Richard Wallace
Valerie Wallace
Bruce J. and Shelly Wallentine
Ceil Tilney and Rich Wallick
Craig Wayne and Carolyn

Wallin
:John P and Gretchen E. Walrath
Barbara and Robert Walsh
Gene and I. Walter
Sandra Drake and Thomas

Walter
Bret R. Walters
Frances Walters
Margaret P. Walth
Kim-Wah Wan
Della Mae and Reuben Ward
Jennifer D. Ward
Laurie B. and Darrell* Ward
Ryan B. Ward
Susan E. and Virgil Ward
Ross W. and Dorothy Warner
Diane E. and. Glenn Warr
Jacque and Dennis Wasia
Bill and Valorie Watkins
H. Eric and.Ann Watkins
Jennifer Watkins
Dr. Sheila M. Watkins
Vickie L. Watt
William Charles and Kristene

Watt
Kenneth Darryl Wattenbarger
Norman L: and Teresa Watts
Pamela Lynn Watts
Dr. Mary E. Watwood
Ronnie A. and Margaret

Weathermon
Frank E. and Kathryn Weaver
Richard E. Webber
Audrey Elayne and James

Webster
Diana and Gerald Webster
Donna J. Webster
Dr. Margaret A. Weck
Stephen C. and Nancy Weeg
Daniel C. and Michelle Weeks
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Robert H. Weigel
Christine M. J. and Peter Weiss
Joan Wyzkoski and Marshall

Weiss
Malcolm A. and Kathleen Weiss
Robert A. Welborn
James H. Welch
Gerri Wellard
Dr. Gary R. and Lola Wells
Sandra L. Wells
Amy Welsh
Peter M. and Sue Welsh
Terry Colleen Welsh
Dr. Roger C. and Catherine

Welt
Marilyn A. and Paul F. Werner
Anita M. and Daniel

Wesolowski
Howard Neal West
John Davis West
Shane D. and Kimberly West
Cloy. Dean and Gloria Weston
Luella F. Wetherbee
Larry L. and Sheila Wetzel
Keith Whaley
Robert D. and Chrystine

Wheatley
Anthony B. Wheeler
Jennifer J. Wheeler
Ralph "Moon" and Ann

Wheeler
Roger Gene and Nancy,

Wheeler
Dr. David P Whistler
Fred W Whitaker
Warren R. and Mary Whitaker
Arlie R. and Dorothy White
Chad B. White
Dee Dee White
Gary Arthur and Nancy White
Jill White
Lucile A. and Harold White
Nancy Neary and William White,
Nicholas L. and Constance

White
Susan'and Marvin White
Tony L. White
Pamela M. and David J.

Whitehead
Thayne H. and Claudette

Whitehead
Willard and Devona Whitehead
Leah Kathleen and Brad

Whiterrian
Daniza E. and Kenneth

Whitham
Miles Whiting
Patricia A. and Bobby Whitlow
Janice A. Whitmore
Darrel E. Whitsell
James and Paula Whittaker
Robert N. Whittemore
Karen K. Whittier
Kevin M. and Janette Whittier
Gary Ray and Glenda Whittle
Francis Gale and Ellie

Whitworth
Ruth E. Whitworth
Kevin Paul Whorton
Lila A. and Rockne Wickham
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Dr. Richard G. and Colleen
Wick lurid

Jason E. and Mary Widmer
Carol Grace and James Wieber
William L. Wiench
Kenneth V and Lisa Wigg
D Eugene and Edith Wiggers
Elmoine 0. and John Wight
Donald L. and Loa Wilbert
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Idaho State University Foundation, Inc. Independent Auditors' Report

Deloitte &
Touche

I\
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of the Idaho State University Foundation, Inc.
Pocatello, Idaho:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Idaho State University
Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) as of June 30, 1999, and the related statements
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Foundation at June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

The year 2000 supplementary information is not a required part of the basic
financial statements, but is supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, and we did not audit and do not express an opinion on
such information. Further, we were unable to apply to the information certain procedures
prescribed by professional standards because of the unprecedented nature of the year
2000 issue and its effects, and the fact that authoritative measurement criteria regarding
the status of remediation efforts have not been established. In addition, we do not
provide assurance that the Foundation is or will become year 2000 compliant, that
the Foundation's year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part,
or that parties with which the Foundation does business are or will become year
2000 compliant.

October 4, 1999



Idaho State University Foundation, Inc, Financial Statements

IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1999 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1998)

ASSETS
1999 1998

Unrestricted Re :bleed Total Total

CASH $ 58,646 $ 4,736,749 $ 4,795,395 $ 2,980,222
ACCRUED INTEREST

RECEIVABLE 120,653 120,653 113,765
INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

AT FAIR VALUE (Note 2) 690,813 24,289,693 24,980,506 20,190,329
PROPERTY HELD FOR

RESALE (Note 3) 872,306 1,168,623 2,040,929 1,966,872

$1,621,765 $30,315,718 $31 937 483 $25,251,188

LIABILITIES AND FUND
BALANCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 7,800 $ 113,738 $ 121,538 $ 1,710
Scholarships and other payables to

Idaho State University 126,075 126,075 13,150
Due to other foundations (Note 5) 3,721,940 3,721,940 865,230
Notes payable (Note 6) 375,000 375,000 475,000

Total liabilities 382,800 3,961,753 4,344,553 1,355,090

FUND BALANCES:
Unrestricted 1,037,925 1,037,925 933,146
Restricted 6,752,024 6,752,024 5,869,131
Endowment 201,040 19,601,941 19,802,981 17,093,821

Total fund balance 1,238,965 26,353,965 27,592,930 23,896,098

$1 621 765 $30,315,718 $31 937 483 $25,251,188

See notes to financial statements.



Idaho State University Foundation, Inc. Financial Statements

IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1998)

REVENUES:

1999 1998
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total

Contributions and gifts $ 155,416 $ 3,031,609 $ 3,187,025 $ 4,546,012
Interest and dividends 36,019 790,969 826,988 850,256
Other 325 325 906,875
Increase in fair value of

investments 52,380 2,527,794 2,580,174 2,723,431

Total revenues 243,815 6,350,697 6,594,512 9,026,574

EXPENDITURES:
Distributions to Idaho State

University and affiliates:
Scholarships 149,441 1,294,047 1,443,488 1,382,540
Departmental support 105,954 1,166,886 1,272,840 1,295,071

Other 109,011 72,341 181,352 152,278

Total expenditures 364,406 2,533,274 2,897,680 2,829,889

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES (120,591) 3,817,423 3,696,832 6,196,685

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 242,580 (242,580)

NET INCREASE IN FUND
BALANCES 121,989 3,574,843 3,696,832 6,196,685

FUND BALANCES,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,116,976 22,779,122 23,896,098 17,699,413

FUND BALANCES,
END OF YEAR $1 238 965 $26 353 965 $27 592 930 $23 896 098

See notes to financial statements.

;
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Idaho State University Foundation, Inc. Financial Statements

IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1998)

SOURCES OF CASH:

1999 1998
TotalUnrestricted Restricted Total

Net increase in fund balances $ 121,989 $ 3,574,843 $ 3,696,832 $ 6,196,685
Items not affecting cash:

Donated property (303,057) (303,057) (912,801)
Change in fair value of investments (52,381) (2,230,556) (2,282,937) (2,723,431)

(Decrease) increase in accounts
payable 7,800 112,028 119,828 (5,243)

Proceeds from sale of securities .6,298 1,178,297 1,184,595 1,444,688
Increase in due to other foundations 2,856,710 2,856,710 813,859
Proceeds from the sale of property

held for resale 229,000 229,000
Proceeds from issuance of note

payable 475,000

Total sources of cash 83,706 5,417,265 5,500,971 5,288,757

USES OF CASH:
Purchase of property held for resale 844,306
Purchase of securities 3,691,835 3,691,835 1,881,949
Decrease (increase) in accrued

interest receivable 6,888 6,888 (10,693)
Increase (decrease) in scholarships

and other payables to Idaho State
University 13,150 (126,075) (112,925) (13,150)

Decrease in note payable 100,000 100,000

Total uses of cash 113,150 3,572,648 3,685,798 2,702,412

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (29,444) 1,844,617 1,815,173 2,586,345

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 88,090 2,892,132 2,980,222 393,877

CASH, END OF YEAR $ 58,646 $ 4,736,749 $ 4,795,395 $ 2,980,222

See notes to financial statements.



Idaho State University Foundation, Inc. Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 1999

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The Idaho State University Foundation,
Inc., (the Foundation) was established to
solicit donations and to hold and manage
invested donations for the exclusive benefit
of Idaho State University (the University).
The Foundation is a tax exempt organiza-
tion under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code.

The accompanying financial statements of
the Foundation have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. In order
to ensure observance of limitations and
restrictions placed on the use of the
resources available to the Foundation, the
accounts of the Foundation are maintained
in accordance with the principles of fund
accounting. This is the procedure by which
resources for various purposes are classi-
fied for accounting and reporting purposes
into funds that are in accordance with
activities or objectives specified. Separate
accounts are maintained for each fund;
however, in the accompanying financial
statements, funds that have similar char-
acteristics have been combined into fund
groups. Accordingly, all financial trans-
actions have been reported by fund group.
The financial information shown for 1998
in the accompanying financial statements
is included to provide a basis of compar-
ison with 1999 and presents summarized
totals only.

Restricted funds may only be utilized in
accordance with the purposes established
by the source of such funds and are in
contrast with unrestricted funds over which
the directors of the Foundation retain full
control to use in achieving the Foundation's
purposes. Restricted revenue is recognized
when the contributions are received. Unre-
stricted funds include endowment funds
whose corpus must be permanently invest-
ed but for which there are no restrictions
on the use of the income earned. Addi-

tionally, the unrestricted fund balance
includes $538,968 which has been design-
ated by the Foundation's Board for scholar-
ships and other specific purposes, as well
as $497,306 of amounts that relate to net
investments in property held for resale
(Note 3).

All income, changes in fair value of in-
vestments and other noncash assets are
accounted for in the fund owning such
assets. Noncash tangible assets, other than
marketable securities, contributed to the
Foundation are recorded on the date legal
title passes and at the appraised value,
when it is provided by an independent
third party acceptable to Foundation man-
agement. If no such independent third
party appraisal is available, the asset is
recorded at an objective, verifiable basis
which is, in the judgment of Foundation
management, a fair value to the Foundation
for its purposes. Marketable securities con-
tributed to the Foundation are recorded at
fair value at the date of gift. In-kind contri-
butions of labor and services are not
recorded.

In order to facilitate the administration of
the Foundation's investments and alleviate
the associated overhead, the Foundation
has implemented a policy whereby a
stated fixed rate (5% for fiscal year 1999)
will be treated as earnings, to be used for
scholarships in the current year. The dif-
ference between this stated rate and actual
earnings is then added to the principal.
Terms specified in donor agreements, if
they differ from this practice, are honored.

2. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
Investments are carried at fair value.
Equity securities are valued at fair value as
reported by the Trustee. U.S. government
securities are valued at the reported bid
price on the last business day of the year.
The debt securities are valued at the sales
price quotation as of the last business day
of the year. The change in the fair value of

.&D



Idaho State University Foundation, Inc. Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 1999

the investments is reflected in the accom-
. panying statement of revenues, expendi-

tures and changes in fund balances.
Balances at June 30, 1999 follow:

Unrestricted Restricted
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements $ 7,164 $ 292,836

U.S. Government Securities 89,959 3,577,391

Debt Securities 71,261 2,892,355

Equity securities 522,429 17,527,111

$690,813 $24,289,693

3. PROPERTY HELD FOR RESALE
Property held for resale consists of:

a. Property donated to the Foundation
and held for resale. The property is carried
at the lower of appraisal value or objective
verifiable basis at the time of the donation.

b. Property purchased from restricted
funds for the purpose of eventual sale to
Idaho State University. The property value
is carried at the purchase price.

4. FOUNDATION OPERATING
EXPENSES

The University provides accounting, fund
raising, gift receipting and investment ser-
vices to the Foundation. The value of these
services is not reflected in the accom-
panying financial statements since they are
not susceptible to objective measurement
or valuation.

5. RELATED ORGANIZATIONS
The I.S.U. Bengal Foundation is a nonprofit
organization established for the purpose
of assisting and promoting athletics at Idaho
State University. The Grey Foundation is a
separate organization established by a
donor for the exclusive benefit of the
Pharmacy Department. The Clark and
Flora Carlisle Charitable Remainder Uni-
trust No. 1 is a charitable remainder trust
of which the Foundation is the beneficiary.
The Beverly B. Bistline Charitable Re-
mainder Unitrust is a charitable remainder
trust of which the Foundation is the
beneficiary.

The I.S.U. Foundation maintains certain
balances on behalf of these Foundations.
The accompanying balance sheet includes
$20,370 held on behalf of the I.S.U. Bengal
Foundation, $35,911 held on behalf of the
Grey Foundation, and $1,008,820 held on
behalf of the Clark and Flora Carlisle
Ch "ritable Remainder Unitrust No. 1, and
$2,656,839 held on behalf of the Beverly B.
Bistline Charitable Remainder Unitrust.

6. NOTES PAYABLE
Notes payable at June 30, 1999 consisted
of a note payable to a bank due in quar-
terly payments of $25,000 principal plus
interest at a fixed rate of 7.85% per annum.
Final payment is due April 1, 2003. The
note is unsecured.

Principal maturities on the note for the
years ending June 30 are as follows:

2000 $100,000

2001 100,000

2002 100,000

2003 75,000

$375,000

60



Idaho State University Foundation, Inc. Year 2000 Disclosures
Year Ended June 30, 1999 (Unaudited)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

The Foundation's computer systems are
administered by Idaho State University.
Idaho State University is currently address-
ing year 2000 issues relating to its computer
systems and other electronic equipment.
The year 2000 issue refers to the fact that
many computer programs use only the last
two digits to refer to a year. Therefore,
both 1900 and 2000 would be referred to
as "00." Computer programs have to be
adjusted to recognize the difference
between those two years or the programs
will fail or create errors. Also, some pro-
grams may not be able to recognize that
2000 is a leap year. Further, the year 2000
issue could affect electronic equipment
such as elevators containing computer
chips that have date recognition features.
This problem could adversely affect the
University's operations as early as fiscal
year 2000.

The University has established a year 2000
subcommittee. The subcommittee is
in the final stages of implementing a year
2000 plan. As part of the year 2000 plan,
all major electronic equipment, computer
equipment and software have been inven-
toried. All identified noncompliant major
equipment, hardware and software have
been remediated or replaced. The Univer-
sity is in the process of completing tests
on remediated systems. With current infor-
mation, management does not believe that
the University will incur losses nor has it
recorded any liabilities for year 2000 issues.

Because of the unprecedented nature of
the year 2000 issue, its effects and the
success of related remediation efforts will
not be fully determinable until the year
2000 and thereafter. Management cannot
assure that the University is or will be year
2000 ready, that the University's reme-
diation efforts will be successful in whole
or in part, or that parties with whom the
University does business will be year 2000
ready.

6
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